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Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

I The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Open to Public
9 Y Py porting req Inspection

A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning 10-01-2010

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

|_ Name change
I_ Initial return

|_ Terminated

I_ Amended return

|_ Application pending

and ending 09-30-2011

C Name of organization
Hartford Hospital

D Employer identification number

06-0646668

Doing Business As

E Telephone number

Number and street (or P O box If mail 1s not delivered to street address)
80 Seymour Street PO Box 5037

Room/suite

(860)696-6200

City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
Hartford, CT 061025037

F Name and address of principal officer
Jeffrey Flaks

80 Seymour Street

Hartford, CT 06102

I Tax-exempt status

¥ s501(c)(3) [~ 501(c)( )M (imsertno) [ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

J Website:» HARTHOSP ORG

G Gross receipts $ 1,163,585,472

H(a) 1sthsa group return for affiliates? I_ Yes |7 No

H(b) Are all affiliates included?

|_Yes |_ No

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number &

K Form of organization |7 Corporation I_ Trust I_ Association I_ Other

m Summary

L Year of formation 1854

M State of legal domicile CT

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
Hartford Hospital, founded in 1854, 1s one of the largest teaching hospitals and tertiary care centers in New England The hospital
I1Is home to a particularly extensive surgical practice It has been training physicians for 130 years, primarily in collaboration with
the University of Connecticut School of Medicine Itis a member of Hartford Health Care Corporation, a large, diversified health
care system The hospital Is an 867-bed regional referral center that provides high-quality care in all clinical disciplines,
a enhanced by robust research endeavors Among its divisions are the Institute of Living, a 114-bed mental health facility, and
= Jefferson House, a 104-bed long-term care facility The hospital's active medical staff includes over 1,000 physicians and
E dentists within 17 departments In 2011, the hospital had 40,674 discharges and 95,567 emergency department visits The
E Hospital owns and operates the State's only Air Ambulance System (LifeStar)
=4
=
iU
]
E 2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
E 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 14
=
& 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 10
5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, line 2a) 5 7,944
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 1,361
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 1,809,179
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 42,109,452 39,885,454
@
E Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 863,898,071 911,673,420
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 10,341,574 26,731,204
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 25,439,041 7,662,857
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) 941,788,138 985,952,935
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), ines 1-3) 70,000 1,390,713
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 499,138,884 559,021,985
W
E 16a Professional fundraising fees (PartIX, column (A), line 11e) 0 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) m1,312,918
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24f) 425,027,480 389,765,452
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 924,236,364 950,178,150
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 17,551,774 35,774,785
T o Beginning of Current End of Year
52 Year
A
EE 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 1,021,484,968 1,166,702,504
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 485,865,740 659,754,390
o
=l 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from line 20 535,619,228 506,948,114

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my
knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any
knowledge.

’ 2012-08-15
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here Thomas Marchozzi Exec VP & CFO
Type or prnint name and title

Print/Type Preparer's signature Date Check If self- PTIN

preparer's name employed ¥ [~
Paid g ¥
p Firm’s name P Ernst & Young US LLP Fum's EIN B

reparer Firm’s address * 55 Ivan Allen Jr Blvd Suite 1000
Use Onl Phone no k (404) 874-
y 8300
Atlanta, GA 30308

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions) [ Yes ¥ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 2
m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part II1 . . . . . . . . . e

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission

To offer comprehensive services in an environment where innovation and teaching are integral to care, where we are proud to serve all, where
meeting the challenge of complex medical needs I1s viewed as a defining competency, and where quality and safety of care are a constant

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r990-EZ? . . « v & o+ e e e e e e [ Yes [ No

If “*Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v« v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e T Yes ¥ No

If “*Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O
Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses

Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947 (a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

(Code ) (Expenses $ 128,515,522  including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 468,788,816 )

CardiologyAt the completion of fiscal year 2011 (FY2011), there were 67 medical staff members in Hartford Hospital's Division of Cardiology The staffing was
comprnised of fourteen full-time hospital-employed faculty cardiologists, 44 private practice cardiologists, seven full-time employed hospitalists and two doctoral-level
researchers Additions to the Cardiology division in FY 11 included Dr Meir Friedman to Electrophysiology The Cardiology division members did 58 publications in
peer-reviewed journals in 2011 Dr Jeffrey Kluger received the Distinguished Service Award from the Hartford Hospital Medical Staff which recognizes a physician for
consistent, extraordinary contrnbutions to the health and welfare of our community Dr Detlef Wencker received the Young Practitioner Award He was honored for
his leadership, excellence in chinical care and research, innovation, teaching, advocacy and activism Dr Justin Lundbye was named by Hartford Business Journal as
one of Hartford's "40 Under Forty " Jeanne Bodett, RN, BSN, MBA, Manager of the Cath Lab, was awarded the President's Award from the Connecticut Nurses'
Association Barbara Cordts, RN, MSN, CCRN, a senior critical care nurse for the Cardiothoracic Surgical Intensive Care Unit, was awarded the New England Regional
Finalist in the Nursing Spectrum Nurse Excellence program in the Teaching Category Sebastiano Golino, RN, an intensive care nurse for the Cardiac Care Unit, was
the first recipient of the Department of Nursing Canng Award Total cardiology full-time equivalent employees including patient care units for 2011 were 360 versus
an actual of 345 1n 2010 Medical Cardiology Non-ICU units had 5,016 discharges, 264 less than 2010 Patient days were 21,565, 1,060 less than 2010 Medical
Cardiology ICU discharges were 1,209 (75 less than 2010) with 4,087 days (67 less days than 2010) In FY 2012, the Division expects increases in the volume of
transcatheter aortic valve replacement (TAVR), Ventncular Assist Device (VAD) patients, heart transplants, heart faillure patients, electrophysiology device
placements, and LDL Apheresis DIVISION OF CARDIOLOGY PATIENT CARE ACTIVITIESCardiac Cathetenzation Laboratory* 3871 total cases 3,383 Coronary, 488
Penpheral* Coronary 2,101 Diagnostic, 1,282 Interventional -9% increase in Cardiac Interventions -10% decrease in Cardiac Diagnostic Studies* Perpheral 488
total cases, 163 diagnostic, 325 Interventional -21% increase in pernipheral cases performed In the Cardiac Cathetenzation Lab* 95% of all cardiac interventions
were stented, 76% received drug-eluting stents and 24% bare metal This was a 6% Increase In drug-eluting stents from 2010 * The PCI length of stay (LOS) was
3 42 days, shghtly up from previous year (3 32) ACC NCDR average Is 2 92 days The "Emergent" case status for PCI's at Hartford Hosprtal was 25 2% compared
to 15 2% for similar hosprtals (source Q2, 2011 ACC NCDR Report) * 12 3% of all PCIs were by radial access, up from 7 9% in FY2010 16 5% (1 in 6) cases
were done via the radial artery for Diagnostic Caths * 44 3% of all cardiac cases were elective, a 7 7% drop from FY2010, 42 2% were urgent, a 5% Increase,

13 4% were emergent, up 2 4% *The percent of patients transferred to the Cardiac Lab from our partner hospitals continues to increase In FY2011 it was 26%, up
3% from FY2010 Cardiac Electrophysiology Laboratory* For FY2011, there were a total of 1,105 cases performed This represented an overall 30% Increase In total
cases compared to FY2010 * There were 679 patient visits This represented an overall 12% increase In patient visits compared to FY2010 * There were 230
cardiac ablations, this representing a 26% Increase from FY2010 * For the year, 261 mplantable cardioverter defibrillator (ICD) cases were performed Of these,
17% were ICD generator changes, 19% were biventrnicular ICD generator changes, 27% were Initial biventncular ICD implants, and 37% were initial single or dual
chamber ICD mplants * 116 pacemaker (PM) cases were performed, a 45% Increase from FY2010 Of these, 14% were PM generator changes, 10% were initial
biventricular PM implants, and 76% were initial single or dual chamber PM implants * 16 laser lead extractions were performed, this represents a 43% decrease
from FY2010 * 42 lead cases other than laser, were performed, this represents a 27% Increase from FY2010 * 135 Lead / Device explants were preformed, this
represents a 25% increase from FY2010 Nuclear Cardiology / Exercise Stress Test LaboratonesThere was a total 3,522 nuclear cardiology imaging studies performed
at Hartford Hosprtal in FY2011 Cardiac PET represented 536 of the total procedures Among the satellite nuclear cardiology programs, there were 122 scans
performed in Avon, 337 scans performed In Glastonbury, 631 performed at Retreat Avenue, 225 scans performed at Blue Back Square, West Hartford, and 173
performed in Farmington Overall, FY2011 nuclear cardiology volume for both the Hospital and satellites (including Cardiac PET) totaled 4,155 procedures This
volume represented a decrease of approximately 9 0% compared to FY2010 This decrease was due to a recall of the PET isotope and loss of physician coverage at
the satellites There were a total of 2,986 stress tests performed at Hartford Hospital in FY2011 Of these, 362 were standard ETT, 2088 were combined with
perfusion iImaging, and 536 were with Cardiac PET EchocardiographyIn FY2011, the Hartford Hospital Echocardiography Lab performed 9381 transthoracic studies,
605 transesophageal echocardiographic studies, and 173 stress echocardiograms These totals represented a 2% increase compared to last year's total Full-time
sonographer staff has increased from 6 5 to 7 Approximately 48% of transthoracic studies were performed at the bedside (a 16% Increase from last year's totals
and a 40% Increase over the last 2 years) 13% of studies were performed on outpatients The number of late discharges per month due to the Echo Lab continued
to remain in the single digits New services included the establishment of a weekly left ventricular assist device imaging chinic in conjunction with the heart failure
service The lab has also begun offering diastolic stress echocardiography on a routine basis Cardiac Surgery* 762 cases were done Iin FY2011, a 1 7% Increase
from FY2010* There were 390 CABG-only cases, 126 CABG + Valve procedures, 159 Valve only surgenes There was a slight decrease in CABG surgeries but a
compensatory Increase In Valve surgeries * 51% of all CABG only surgenes were off pump, a 2% decrease from pnor year * Hartford Hosprtal was in the top 5% In
the United States for CAB and CAB/Valve volume and top 10% for Valves (Source STS Fall 2011 report)* Our CABG mortality was 1 3% and our nsk adjusted
Observed to Expected Mortality ratio continues to go down (which 1s favorable) Our fall 2011 report showed the ratio at 0 91 In other words our outcomes are
better then expected (Source STS Fall 2011 Report)* Hartford Hospital maintained our 2 star (average) rating for avoidance of mortality and morbidity on the
National Quality Forum (NQF Measures) * The LOS for 1solated CABG went up slghtly from the previous FY by almost one day (0 8) * 19 Heart Transplants were
done at Hartford Hosprtal in FY2011, the same as in FY2010 Advanced Heart Failure and Transplant CenterThe Advanced Heart Failure Infusion Center (AHFC)
continues to provide successful outpatient therapy for decompensated heart failure patients reducing length of stay, preventing re-admission and allowing patients
to stay In the comfort of their own home Outpatient Infusion Therapy remains to be very popular and highly effective in stabiizing patients with acute heart failure
syndrome Durning FY2011, a total of 1,278 infusions were performed (40 more than 2010) A number of heart failure (re)admissions to the hospital were prevented
due to a new program nitiated by Dr Jason Gluck and the Emergency Room Patients with heart failure are screened, and If they meet certain cnteria they are
assessed for treatment in the Infusion Center rather than being admitted This has provided better patient care as well as decreased readmissions for this heart
failure population The Hartford Hosprtal Mechanical Circulatory Support ("VAD") Program has shown continued growth within the last year with a 70% increase of
implants from 2010 More than 20 VAD patients are managed In the outpatient setting, many of those as destination therapy (DT) with excellent qualty of life and
functional capacity This DT Program Is a significant milestone in the therapy for advanced heart failure and has the potential for further future growth considenng
the many end-stage HF patients that are not eligible for heart transplantation Part III, Line 4a Continues on Sch O

4b

(Code ) (Expenses $ 48,570,979  including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 102,728,354 )

The Institute of Living (Hartford Hospital's Department of Psychiatry) Is referred to as the IOL The Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration
(SAMHSA) estimates that in 2011 less than 40% of individuals experniencing a mental iliness received treatment and less than 60% of those with a severe mental
lliness received any psychiatric services The IOL's efforts to meet the demand for services led the Hospital to expand ambulatory services in several program areas
(descnbed below) and to improve throughput from our psychiatric emergency service and consultation/liaison service to our inpatient beds Our multi-year "culture
change" program has led to such patient-focused innovations as the introduction of comfort rooms, hourly rounding on all inpatient units, and significant reductions
in the use of seclusion and restrmint The IOL's residency programs continued to thrive with an outstanding class of new residents in both our general adult and child
and adolescent residencies Our research programs had an excellent year as well with over $5 million in new grants awarded and 100 publications generated As we
enter 2012, we look forward to the many challenges that will face our system of care and we anticipate and accommodate the needs of health care

reform Statistical Data Total discharges for the year were 4,242 The number of adult day treatments was 8,590 The IOL treated 1,713 patients for eating disorder,
4,107 patients for Schizophrenia rehabilitation, and 2,980 patients went through the DBT program The average length of stay was 8 7 days and the average daily
census was 100 9 35% of admissions were Hartford residents, while the rest were from other areas within the State of Connecticut Patient Care Activities and
Program Development Patient care activities and program development were guided by the IOL's internal goals for 2011 Highlights included a focus on significant
growth in two ambulatory programs, the Young Adult Program and the Center for Cognitive Behavioral Therapy Another significant development was the
consolidation of The Webb School Bloomfield campus into the Grace Webb School at the IOL The consolidation provided significant cost savings and creative
opportunities for programming within the school Our Health Psychology Service continued to expand with strategic decisions to staff psychology positions within
Hartford Hospital's Transplant Program and the Nascent Epilepsy Program Quality and Performance Measures For the year, the department focused on achieving its
internal goals and as a result saw a significant reduction in falls with injury We continued our program implementation of the IOL's Best Practices, establishing
comfort rooms/spaces on all of our inpatient units and ensunng the implementation of a comfort plan for all adult and genatrnic patients Perhaps the most significant
achievement of the IOL's multi-year culture change program has been the reduction in the use of seclusion and restrmint In 2011, we reduced the number of unique
individuals secluded or restrained by 11 5% This was accompanied by significant reductions in the number of hours spent in seclusion/restraint A number of other
initiatives touched on service excellence/quality or financial strength We implemented hourly rounding on all inpatient rooms between 7 00am and 11 00 p m
We implemented an electronic format for our Emergency Department - IOL handoff and revised and standardized an inpatient satisfaction tool Research, Training
and Education Research The research enterpnse at The Institute of Living 1s organized n four specialized centers The Olin Neuropsychiatry Research Center,
directed by Godfrey Pearlson, M D , focuses on studies of the major psychiatrc disorders using brain imaging and electrophysiological techniques along with genetic
analysis The Anxiety Disorders Center, directed by David Tolin, Ph D, researches treatments for Obsessive-Compulsive Disorder (OCD), Panic Disorder, Compulsive
Hoarding and other disorders on the anxiety spectrum The Braceland Center for Mental Health and Aging (Karen Blank, M D, Director) addresses Issues related to
memory in normal aging and in individuals with Alzheimer's Disease or other dementing processes Finally, the Burlingame Center for Psychiatric Research and
Education, directed by John Goethe, M D , focuses on outcomes and best practices research as well as phamrmacogenetics, metabolic syndrome and treatment
resistant mood disorders Our research centers continued to perform well in competitive funding with a total of $5 5 millon awarded to IOL researchers Three
significant projects were funded by the newly established Hartford Healthcare Research Institute Of these, two reflect a growing trend towards collaboration with
other Hartford Hospital Departments One of these studies, the Neurobiology of Obesity, collaborates with banatric surgeons Darren Tishler, M D and Pavlos
Papasavas, M D The other, on presurgical mapping for awake craniotomy, 1s in collaboration with the Chief of Neurosurgery, Inam Kureshi, M D The success of our
research enterprise can be measured through grants awarded, the dissemination of important findings and the synergy between our research efforts and our training
and clinical programs IOL researchers and scholars published 108 articles, book chapters, and books Training The IOL's three psychiatry residency programs are
complemented by psychology internship and post-doctoral programs as well as training opportunities in psychiatric social work, nursing and occupational/vocational
therapies Our training programs remain extremely competitive Continuing Education The mission of the Institute's Continuing Medical Education program 1Is to
support the hosprtal's quality care goals by promoting continuous improvement in clinical practice through education The Institute has received the "Excellence in
CME Award" from the CT State Medical Society in each of the last 13 years Our continuing education program consisted of weekly presentations including Ground
Rounds, Case Conferences and Psychopharmacology/Neuroscience Rounds

(Code ) (Expenses $ 24,991,460 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 209,473,210 )

IMAGING CENTER AT HARTFORD HOSPITALFor fiscal year 2011 (FY 11), there were approximately 189 full tme employees in the Radiology Department The
Department remained committed to developing solutions to maintain and grow the expertise It offers to Hartford Hospital's patients, physicians, and community
healthcare providers Hartford Hospital and Jefferson Radiology under Connecticut Imaging Partners have a joint ventured MRI in Wethersfield and an office at 100
Hazard Avenue in Enfield, CT, a successful full service imaging office The volume for MRI patients in this office was 1275 patients This relationship continued to
flourish with other prospects on the honzon Dunng the year, the Department experienced a drop in the number of activities performed The decrease in the listed
number of procedures performed was actually due to changes in how exams are bundled and coded In actuality, the Department increased the services provided
as well as increased the number of patients served The number of procedures performed for FY 11 was 186,383 which represented a 5 3% Increase from FY 10
Trends in Frequency of Operations/Procedures General radiology procedures increased from 33,100 to 36,747 for an 11% increase MRI procedures decrease from
9,977 to 9893 CT procedures decreased from 43,826 to 41,322 which 1s a 5 71% decrease, but patients increased from 26,350 to 28,749 which again is the result
of CPT codes being combined Patients increased by 9 1% Fluoroscopy volumes increased by 13 54%, which was an additional 560 procedures or 396 patients
Nuclear Medicine nationally has continued to decrease Our decrease was 2 09% ED imaging increased from 40,886 in FY 10 to 43,916 for a 7 4% Increase
Ultrasound volume increased by 11 47% from 11,487 to 12,805, this was an additional 856 patients Mammography showed a growth of 14 92% which was an
increase of 1453 procedures for FY 11 There were 802 more patients than in the previous year OR imaging showed growth which was more outpatients than
inpatients The Increase was 10 3% or 740 more procedures The number of Interventional Radiology patients increased by 4 18% The number of Interventional
Neuro Radiology volume increased by 32 8% Diagnostic procedures increased by 33 9% while therapeutic cases increased by 30 9% In August 2011, a Pipeline
Stent procedure was performed at Hartford Hospital by Drs Gary Spiegel, Martin Ollenschleger and Stephan Ohki This was a first in New England Medical

Staffing The following Radiologists joined the department staff over the past year Dr Anu Bansal Neuroradiologist, trained at Beth Israel and Bngham and
Women's hospital, with Fellowship training at Mallinckrodt Institute Dr Niv Decalo General Radiologist completing his Residency at Hartford Hosprtal Dr Prachi
Dubey General Radiologist trained at BI Deaconess and Johns Hopkins Dr Joanna Jacunski Completed her Diagnostic Radiology Residency at Hartford Hospital
followed by a Vascular Interventional Fellowship at Bngham & Women's Hospital Dr Diana James Diagnostic Radiology and Breast Imaging Fellowship at Beth
Israel Deaconess Medical Center Dr Ryan Kaliney General Radiology Residency followed by MSK Fellowship at University of Virginia Health System Dr David
Mannelll Trained in General Radiology followed by Angio/Interventional Fellowship at Hospital of University of Pennsylvania Department Staffing Jefferson
Radiology and Hartford Hospital Department of Radiology continue to attract outstanding talent Once again our doctors are recognized in the '‘Best Docs of Greater
Hartford' publications with 13 of the 17 named Radiologists being members of Jefferson Radiology and on staff at the hospital This year for the first time,
Connecticut Magazine listed the Top Radiologists in CT and Drs Markowitz and Cronin were recognized In that publicaton Dr Thomas Farquhar will be joining
Jefferson Radiology and the Department at Hartford Hospital in January 2012 He completed his training at UCSF with a Fellowship in MRI at UCSD His specialty 1s
Oncologic Imaging and will bring great expertise and vision to our program Technology Assessment Radiology's technologic focus during the past year was directed
toward improving radiography and interventional radiology (IR) quality and reducing patient radiation dose by upgrading radiography and IR systems to state-of-
the-art flat panel digital radiography (DR)-based systems The radiography DR project i1s being implemented as a 2-phase, 2-year project to include the

following 1) Replace all four mdiographic rooms (two in ED, two in Bliss) with flat panel DR systems 2) Replace the portable radiography units with three fully
integrated DR-equipped portable units 3) Upgrade trauma radiography capability to DR The two ED rooms were renovated this fall, and equipped with dual flat
panel DR detectors systems Both rooms are now In full chnical use Bliss radiography room expansions and renovations for DR nstallation begin January 2, 2012
The 1st DR portable unit 1s also now In clinical use, the 2nd and 3rd units are due to ammve the last week of December Negotiations have been completed with
Konica to upgrade trauma radiography to flat panel DR Purchase order award 1s imminent with installation scheduled for early 2012 Two state-of-the-art Siemens
interventional radiology (IR) suites were installed during this past summer These systems improve image quality by using flat-panel detectors rather than image
intensifiers, and provide several new technologies for interventional guidance and to acquire CT-like images from rotational acquisitions Also, in ine with the
Hospital's patient radiation dose reduction initiative, these new IR systems provide sophisticated dose-minimizing capabilities such as automatic beam filter
adjustment and collimation on last-image-hold Of particular note, this past year 1s the near fruition of a long-sought overhaul of our mobile mammography
program The previous program, using film-based unit transported by a mini-van, is to be replaced with a fully self-contained bus-based system with a modern full-
field digital mammography unit This new program, jointly proposed and developed by HH Radiology and HH Partnership for Breast Care, received enough private
donations to acquire the required equipment (vehicle, digital mammography unit and workstation), to build a home base on the Newington campus, and to gear up
for beginning the new service in February of 2012 The new service will provide a major improvement in the quality of the service One other technological
advancement implemented durning this past year was replacement of the film-based specimen radiography unit with a digital specimen unit The film-based unit
introduced significant delays into the operating room workflow, because specimen radiographs had to be taken to the radiology mammography area for
development and the resulting films taken back up to the surgeons in the OR This process was often repeated 2-3 times per case, adding up to an hour of surgical
time The new digital specimen unit provides instant iImage availability via the fast digital acquisition (a few seconds) and transmittal via PACS to

surgeons Neuroradiology The Department continued to assess radiation dose In all our imaging areas including Neuro CT imaging where 1t has lowered the doses as
much as possible without compromising image qualty We continue to deploy eye and thyroid shielding whenever possible Multidisciplinary meetings and
conferences are continuing including Neuro-oncology, Neurology and ENT services in addition to Neuro-oncology and Neurosurgery Ear, Nose & Throat (ENT) The
biweekly Head and Neck conference continues to be strongly attended by ENT physicians from the region in addition to members of the Dentistry, OMF and
Radiology Departments Teleconferencing is in place with the University of Connecticut staff New imaging protocols are continually evaluated with plans to
investigate the utility of diffusion MRI in the detection of pathological nodal disease In cases of recurrent malignancy CT Imaging A project to standardize all CT
imaging protocols between Hartford Hospital and Jefferson Radiology outpatient offices was completed this past spring, bringing the highest quality standardized
imaging to our communities We continue to review our radiation dosages and adjust our systems and protocols whenever possible to provide the lowest imaging
doses without significantly compromising image qualty We recently tested the use of a portable head CT system which will allow us to bring CT imaging directly to
patients in the ICU setting thereby improving patient safety and providing more effective use of our clinical staff on the intensive care units

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O ) See also Additional Data for Description
(Expenses $ 618,038,459 Including grants of $ 1,240,873 ) (Revenue $ 131,170,470)

Total program service expensesk$ 820,116,420
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Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instruction)? ¥ 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or Iindirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes
election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I1 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part 5
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part I 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 No
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 111 F&) 8 No
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or
provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part I 9 No
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent,or quasi- 10 Yes
endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is ‘Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, linel0? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part vI.%E) 11a | YeS
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vi1 %% 11b | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII. 11c | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX. 11d No
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X.'E 110 | Yes
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete 11f No
Schedule D, Part X.
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
“Yes,” and If the organization answered 'No’to /ine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII 1s optional | 12b | Yes
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a | Yes
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business, and program
service activities outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b ves
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV . 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000, of expenses for professional fundraising services on 17 No
PartIX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I 18 | Yes
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part II]
Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . . E 20a | Yes
If*Yes” to line 204, did the organization attach its audited financial statement to this return® Note. Some Form 20b | Yes

990 filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions)

Form 990 (2010)
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Page 4
13 @AA Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations In 21 Yes
the United States on PartIX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States 22 v
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II] es
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, questions 3,4, or 5, about compensation of the v
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 23 s
employees? If "Yes,” complete Schedule] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b-24d and N
complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25 24a 0
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, 26 No
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If "Yes,” 27 No
complete Schedule L, Part II1]
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (see Schedule L, PartIV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a | Yes
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule L, Part IV . . v« v & v e e e e e ¥ 28b °
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was v
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c es
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M¥E 29 Yes
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 °
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, No

31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations N
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 °
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts II, III, IV, Yes

34
Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35 Yes
Did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled entity within the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, ine2 . . . E [ Yes [ No
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 °
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization N
and that Is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 °
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19°? v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 es

Form 990 (2010)
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Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V . . . . . . . . . T
Yes No
1la Enterthe number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter-0- if not applicable
1a 853
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- If not applicable 1b 0

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this
return . . . .t e e e e e e e e e e e e 2a 7,944

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

2b Yes
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the
Year? . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e | 3a | Yes
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,” provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . . . 3b Yes
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . 4a | Yes
b " " BD
If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If“Yes”to line 5a or 5b, did the organization fille Form 8886-T?
5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible?
b If"“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization recelve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a Yes
services provided to the payor?
b If"“Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b Yes
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which i1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If“Yes,”indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
contract? . . . . 4 4 h h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7e No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . v e e e e e e e e e e e 79

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form1098-C? . . . . .+« v « & o« W ... 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringthevyear? . . . . . . .+ . .+« + & « o« 4 . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, linel12 . . . 10a
Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
Gross iIncome from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If“Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
year 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization i1s required to maintain by the states

in which the organization is licensed to 1Issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reserves on hand
13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2010)
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m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a "No” response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule

Page 6

O. See Instructions.

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI e
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax
year . . v 4 e e e e e e e e 1a 14
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . . . . 4w e e e e e e ib 10
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 No
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? No
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 No
Does the organization have members or stockholders? Yes
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body? 7a Yes
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? 7b Yes
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
The governing body? 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If“Yes provide the names and addresses n Schedule 0 . 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal
Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a | Yes
b If"“Yes,” does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? 10b | Yes
1l1a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?
1la | Yes
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,”go to /ine 13 12a | Yes
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
to conflicts? 12b | Yes
c Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this 1s done 12c | Yes
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 Yes
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | Yes
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | Yes
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process In Schedule O (See instructions )
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a | Yes
b If"“Yes,” has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b | Yes

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 I1s required to be filed®=NH

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply

[T own website | Another's website [ Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization makes 1ts governing documents, conflict of
interest policy, and financial statements available to the public See Additional Data Table

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

Carol Wardell

80 Seymour Street
Hartford, CT 061025037
(860)696-6200

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question Iin this Part VII . . . . . . . . . v

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year
# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation, and current key employees Enter -0-in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons

[~ Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per from the from related compensation
D T
week _ _ 25 organization (W- organizations from the
(describe B a E % E-g 2/1099-MISC) (W- 2/1099- organization and
hours = |2 N MISC) related
for e = g g T o g organizations
related gE |2 E = 2 |2
organizations E’ == = E L
In = |5 . @
Schedule B | B
0) “’ _Z

See Addritional Data Table

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)
m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

Page 8

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per from the from related compensation
D T
week _ _ 25 organization (W- organizations from the
(describe B a E % E-g 2/1099-MISC) (W- 2/1099- organization and
hours 2= |2 i - MISC) related
=3
for e = g g T o g organizations
related cE |z |3 |D = |2
o =T | o |
organizations z = At oo
in = |5 A I
Schedule 3 7 %
0) =
See Addritional Data Table
1b Sub-Total . . . . . . + v « e e e e e e e .. e
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA . . . . ¥
Total(addlinesiband1c) . . . . . . .« .« .« .+« . . * 23,432,666 2,762,599
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 In reportable compensation from the organization®776
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . .« .« « « & « & o &« 2« &« Yes
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual = = & . 4 0 . a a e e www e w e e e e e e Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . . .« .« . No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization
(R) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
University of Connecticut Health Center
263 Famington Avenue Medical Services 20,228,325
Fammington, CT 06030
FIP Construction Inc
10 McKee Place Construction 15,759,521
Cheshire, CT 06410
Eclipsys Solutions Corp
Lockbox 077133 PO Box 8538-0133 Software 4,875,620
Philadelphia, PA 19171
CFM Construction Corp
150 Sycamore Street Construction 4,706,614
Glastonbury, CT 06033
Siemens Medical Solutions USA Inc
Dept 0733 PO Box 120001 Software 4,207,960
Dallas, TX 75312
2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization ®167

Form 990 (2010)
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m Statement of Revenue

Page 9

(A)

Total revenue

Related or|Unrelated|Revenue

(B) (9 (D)

exempt |business |excluded
function | revenue from
revenue tax
under
sections
512,
513, 0or
514

ifts, grants
r amounts

i

Contributions,
simi

ard other

la Federated campaigns . . 1a
b Membershipdues . . . . ib
c Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c
d Related organizations . . . id
e Government grants (contributions) 1e

£ All other contnibutions, gifts, grants, and  1f
similar amounts not included above

g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f $

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f

1,079,431
170,204
33,793,014

4,842,805

1,282,604

39,885,454

Program Sarwce Revenue

2a
Patient Care

Business Code

624100

904,606,831

904,606,831

Ref Testing & Fees

621500

4,321,069

2,798,682 1,522,387

Free Bed Income

621400

2,456,175

2,456,175

Sale of By Products

900099

286,628

286,628

Library & Misc Reimb

541700

2,717

2,717

- 0o QO 0 T

All other program service revenue

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f

911,673,420

Other Revenue

3 Investmentincome (including dividends, interest

and other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

5 Royalties

6,070,466

10[ 6,070,456

(1) Real

(n) Personal

6a Gross Rents 2,685,408

b Lless rental
expenses

¢ Rental iIncome
or (loss)

2,685,408

d Net rental income or (loss)

2,685,408

2,685,408

(1) Securities

(n) Other

7a Gross amount
from sales of
assets other
than inventory

196,712,360

1,178,743

b Less costor 177,184,075
other basis and

sales expenses

46,290

Gain or (loss) 19,528,285

1,132,453

Net gain or (loss)

20,660,738

20,660,738

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including
$ 1,079,431

of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
See PartIV, line 18

b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events

-

180,850

402,172

-221,322

-221,322

9a Gross income from gaming activities See PartIV, line 19

b Less direct expenses
c Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities

-

10a Gross sales of Inventory, less
returns and allowances

b Less costofgoodssold . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

11a Cafeteria Income

b Employee Pharmacy

€Inc FromInv - Other

d All other revenue

e Total. Add lines 11a-11d

12 Total revenue. See Instructions

722210

3,611,827

3,611,827

900099

1,099,524

1,099,524

900003

487,420

203,355 284,065

5,198,771

985,952,935

910,351,671

1,809,179
33,906,631

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
inthe U S See PartIV, line21 1,320,713 1,320,713
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
US SeePartlIV,line22 70,000 70,000
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U S See
PartIV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees 17,265,944 10,786,963 6,478,981
6 Compensation not Iincluded above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 407,425,755 363,337,909 43,040,960 1,046,886
Pension plan contributions (include section 401 (k) and section
403(b) employer contributions) 36,231,696 29,577,995 6,653,701
9 Other employee benefits 67,555,589 55,335,578 12,220,011
10 Payroll taxes 30,543,001 25,492,251 5,050,750
a Fees forservices (non-employees)
Management
b Legal 1,689,069 1,689,069
¢ Accounting 309,049 309,049
d Lobbying 191,673 191,673
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees 1,712,035 1,355,126 356,909
g Other 55,355,115 49,511,148 5,843,967
12 Advertising and promotion 2,261,293 70,078 2,191,215
13 Office expenses 148,036,234 144,267,738 3,654,044 114,452
14 Information technology 551,441 43,652 485,479 22,310
15 Rovyalties
16 Occupancy 24,278,199 20,865,437 3,412,618 144
17  Travel 1,862,953 1,669,424 187,840 5,689
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 173,680 88,824 84,856
20 Interest 1,558,782 95,412 1,463,370
21 Payments to affiliates 7,412,444 3,706,222 3,706,222
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 44,502,185 31,426,428 13,061,753 14,004
23 Insurance 15,452,292 12,682,453 2,769,839
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24f If line 24f amount exceeds 10% of
line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule O )
a Purchased Services 42,805,628 32,046,664 10,654,811 104,153
b Equipment & Ppty Maint 15,470,844 12,914,863 2,555,981
¢ Bad Debt 12,969,171 12,915,771 53,400
d Miscellaneous Expenses 5,948,662 5,700,768 247,894
e Research 3,148,466 3,148,466
f All other expenses 4,076,237 1,686,537 2,384,420 5,280
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 950,178,150 820,116,420 128,748,812 1,312,918
26 Joint costs. Check here & [~ if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) Complete this line only If the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and fundraising solicitation

Form 990 (2010)
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IEEIEEd Balance Sheet

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 23,846,904 1 37,959,740
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 23,607,710 2 90,183,767
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 5,088,374 3 5,069,321
4 Accounts recelvable, net 133,062,558| 4 136,565,342
5 Recelvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and
highest compensated employees Complete PartII of
Schedule L 5
6 Recelvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958 (f)(1)),
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers, and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
organizations (see Instructions)
i Schedule L 6
% 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
= |8 Inventories for sale or use 10,906,251 8 11,054,903
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 16,917,828| 9 10,161,480
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis Complete 926,383,194
Part VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 606,889,519 292,176,941| 10c 319,493,675
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 337,546,757| 11 329,477,915
12 Investments—other securities See PartIV,line 11 118,043,209 12 114,096,152
13 Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 15,290,164| 13 81,481,163
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See PartIV,line 11 44,998,272 15 31,159,046
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 1,021,484,968| 16 1,166,702,504
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 133,895,032 17 120,841,013
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 62,156,676| 20 0
E 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
E 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
ﬁ employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
= persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities Complete Part X of Schedule D 289,814,032| 25 538,913,377
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 485,865,740 26 659,754,390
- Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here & [ and complete lines 27
& through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
5 27 Unrestricted net assets 258,064,561| 27 240,155,196
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 92,970,325| 28 85,467,133
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 184,584,342 29 181,325,785
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here & [~ and complete
o lines 30 through 34.
- 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-1n or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
&n 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
033 Total net assets or fund balances 535,619,228 33 506,948,114
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 1,021,484,968| 34 1,166,702,504

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 12
lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI N2
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 985,952,935
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 950,178,150
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 35,774,785
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 535,619,228
5 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)
5 -64,445,899
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column
(B)) . . . . . . 6 506,948,114
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII e
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
c If"Yes,”to 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O 2c Yes
d If"Yes”toline 2a or2b, check a box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued
on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [v" Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separated basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a Yes
b If“Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required| 3b Yes
audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2010)
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OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990 or 990EZ) 20 1 0

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
emal Revene Semioe I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. = See separate instructions.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Hartford Hospital
06-0646668

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [~ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T Anorganization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part Il )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety Seesection 509(a)(4).

11 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell c¢ | Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ Typelll- Other
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that iti1s a Type I, Type Il or Type III supporting organization,
check this box I
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) a person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the the supported organization? 11g(i)
(i) a family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) a 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(iii) iv
Type of Ié trze (v) (vi)
(i) ~ organization organization in Did you notify the Is the (vii)
Name of (") (descnbed on I I d organization in organization in
col (1) listed in | p | d Amount of
supported EIN lines 1- 9 above col (1) of your col (1) organize
your governing 5 - support
organization or IRC section document? support inthe U S
(see
instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 2
BEETE I Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)

(A)(vi)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify
under Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (orfiscal year beginning

1

6

) (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public Support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

) (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business Is regularly
carried on

Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV )

Total support (Add lines 7
through 10)

Gross recelpts from related activities, etc (See instructions ) | 12 |

First Five Years If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public Support Percentage for 2010 (line 6 column (f) divided by line 11 column (f)) 14

Public Support Percentage for 2009 Schedule A, Part1I, line 14 15

33 1/3% support test—2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization [
33 1/3% support test—2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 or16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b and line 14

1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain

in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a,16b,or 17a and line

151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.

Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization L2
Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b,17a or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions [

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 3
.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

) (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (F) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose

3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Addlines 7aand 7b

8 Public Support (Subtract line 7c¢
from line 6 )

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

e (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (F) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975

¢ Addhnes 10aand 10b

11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on

12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )

13 Total support (Add lines 9, 10¢c,
11and12)

14 First Five Years If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public Support Percentage for 2010 (line 8 column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 15

16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2010 (line 10¢c column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 17

18 Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, PartIII, line 17 18

19a 33 1/3% support tests—2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization >

b 33 1/3%o support tests—2009. If the organization did not check a box online 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line
18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >

20 Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a or 19b, check this box and see Instructions >

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 4

Part IV Supplemental Information. Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations
required by Part II, ine 10; Part II, ine 17a or 17b; and Part III, line 12. Also complete this part for any
additional information. (See instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Additional Data

Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest

Software ID:

Software Version:

EIN:
Name:

Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors

06-0646668
Hartford Hospital

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per T T from the from related compensation
week — = 2o organization (W- organizations from the
“ = & % %ﬁ 2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099- organization and
o= =1 e |
= = = o~ | MISC) related
m oo = 2 T lnpaola
0 C [ 3 = a | = organizations
B | B85 (D 2|2
= T | 2 [y
202 |%] 2
= s
B B
T [u
Jeffrey Flaks
715,723 62,126
President & CEO 2000 X X
Laura R Estes 300 X 0 0
Director
Douglas G Elliot
0 0
Chair of the Board 300 X X
Greg Deavens 200 X 0 0
Director
Ramani Ayer 200 X 0 0
Director
Mary C Fox 200 X 0 0
Director
Stuart Markowitz MD
0 0
Ex-Officio 200 X
Brian MaclLean 200 X 0 0
Director
Jeffry Nestler MD
0 0
Ex-Officio 200 X
Andrew L Salner MD
194,879 0
Dir, Dir of Cancer Prgm 300 X !
Wilham H Trachsel 200 X 0 0
Director
Joseph Henry 200 X 0 0
Director
Gregory M Jones 200 X 0 0
Director
Roger Klene 200 X 0 0
Director
David R McHale 200 X 0 0
Director
Jarrod B Post 200 X 0 0
Director
Magdalena Rodriguez 200 X 0 0
Director
Westley V Thompson 200 X 0 0
Director
James M Loree 200 X 0 0
Director
Neill Yeston MD 40 00 X 719,743 82,819
Vice President
Joseph J Klimek MD 40 00 X 566,813 19,417
Vice President
Harold I Schwartz MD 40 00 X 562,657 174,455
Vice President
Jamie M Roche MD 40 00 X 420,031 71,314
Vice President
Thomas J Marchozzi
Exec VP & CFO 20 00 X 615,663 47,824
Wendy E Elberth 40 00 X 275,481 57,814
Vice President




Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest
Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per D T from the from related compensation
week — = 3@ organization (W- organizations from the
= E |5 % E‘ﬁ 2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099- organization and
o= = e | o
= = = e MISC) related
oo |2 _Q T |lgol|o
0O C e 3|5 al2 organizations
g8 (2|3 |D 2|2
R =t R R
2| [B] 2
= o
B E B
- =
Laurine Bow 40 00 X 244,758 0 78,127
Vice President ' :
Carol S Garlick 40 00 X 214,632 0 34,957
Vice President
Rocco Orlando
454,287 0 84,261
Senior Vice President 3000 X ' :
Bimal P atel
349,305 0 36,138
Vice President 4000 X
Donna Handley 40 00 X 277,331 0 26,286
Vice President
James M Blazar 2000 X 513,860 0 59,931
Vice President
Richard G Stys 20 00 X 367,232 0 46,078
Vice President
Sonal Shah
156,664 0 19,235
Vice President 3000 X
Yvette Melendez 3500 X 190,166 0 14,569
Vice President
Michele B Bush Esq 2000 X 529,800 0 31,738
Vice President
Karen T Goyette 40 00 X 208,030 0 35,161
Vice President
Betsy Boatman 40 00 X 230,025 0 27,714
Vice President
Rita Parisi
297,723 0 39,074
Vice President 2000 X ' :
Inam Kureshi MD 40 00 X 256,561 0 0
Dir Neurosurgery
Cheryl Ficara
196,798 0 46,328
Vice President 4000 X ' :
Tracy Church
0 0 0
Vice President 2000 X
Luis Taveras
0 0 0
Vice President 2000 X
Lenworth Jacobs MD
631,924 0 25,373
Dir EM Trauma Program 4000 X
Orlando C Kirton MD 40 00 X 662,455 0 88,777
Dir Surgery
Joel I Sorosky MD
565,617 0 67,276
Dir Womens Health 4000 X
Paul Thompson MD 40 00 X 559,155 0 170,430
Dir Cardiology
Michael Lindberg MD 40 00 X 377,264 0 61,504
Dir Medicine
Kevin P Keating MD
415,928 0 68,129
Dir Surgical Critical Care 4000 X ' :
Judith Pepe
368,452 0 55,868
Dir OP Clinical 4000 X
VernonY Kwok MD
244,551 0 19,092
Dir Dental Chinic 4000 X ' ’




Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest

Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per D T from the from related compensation
week — = 3@ organization (W- organizations from the
= E |5 % E‘ﬁ 2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099- organization and
o= = |
= = = o ™| MISC) related
oo = _Q T nola
0O C e || 2|3 ale organizations
g8 (2|3 |o 2|2
= o : o |5 E T
=2 (B 2
= o
B E B
- =
Robert S Dicks MD
209,754 50,453
Dir Geniatrics Medicine 4000 X ' :
Alan Laites
226,472 10,465
Dir Jefferson House 4000 X
Christopher Clyne 40 00 X 428,201 65,307
Dir Electrophysiology
Karyn L Butler
414,147 44,928
Dir Surg Critical Care 4000 X
Paul W Crespi
385,932 40,182
Dir Managed Care Contracts 4000 X
Alan J Smally
397,654 72,638
Dir ER Physiclans 4000 X
Detlef Wencker
383,808 53,864
Dir Cardiac Transplant 4000 X ' :
Jeffrey Kluger MD
1,871,695 43,350
Assoc Dir, Cardiology 4000 X
Steven L Zwelbel 40 00 X 406,426 50,712
Dir Electrophysiology
John F Greene Jr
430,999 63,334
Co-Dir WAHS 4000 X
Joseph V Portereiko
385,182 36,216
Assistant Director, Trauma 4000 X ' :
Mark W Sebastian
465,246 33,574
Medical Director - Surgery 4000 X
Elliot T Joseph
1,516,592 195,323
Former-President & CEO X e !
Stephan O'Nelll X 413,622 62,234
Vice President - Former
James K Kinsella
435,902 91,317
Vice President - Former X ! !
Linda B Spivack X 266,453 37,243
Vice President - Former
Paul S Besson Esq
352,594 32,851
Former-Vice President X ! !
John J Meehan X 1,189,989 33,465
Former-President & CEO
John M Biancamano
300,397 10,977
Former-Vice President & Treas X ! !
Alfred Herzog X 121,771 8,387
Former-Vice President
Gary V Heller MD X 446,322 73,964
Former - Director




Form 990, Part III - 4 Program Service Accomplishments (See the Instructions)

4d. Other program services

(Code ) (Expenses $ 618,038,459 Including grants of $ 1,240,873 ) (Revenue $ 131,170,470 )

Founded in 1854, Hartford Hospital is one of the largest teaching hospitals and tertiary care centers in New England and has a robust
clinical research program Itis an 867-bed hospital occupying a 65-acre campus in downtown Hartford and operating satellite facilities In
Avon, Enfield, Glastonbury, Newington, West Hartford, Wethersfield and Windsor Hartford Hospital has New England's second-busiest
surgical practice, after Massachusetts General Itis ranked among the top 10 centers in the country for experience In robotic surgery and
performs more minimally invasive surgery than any hospital in the region The hospital owns and operates LIFE STAR, the state's only
critical-care air transport system, and 1s Hartford's only Level I trauma center Exciting changes are taking place at Hartford Hospital,
which will be of great benefit to our community These changes are part of our "journey to excellence,” a comprehensive, hospital-wide
initiative focused on transforming this great institution into one of the country's premier medical centers O ur journey to excellence involves
every member of the Hartford Hospital staff, who are empowered through our How Hartford Health Care Works program to improve
processes throughout our hospital With every improvement, we become a stronger institution in every respect We will be better able to
meet the fiscal challenges of the 21st century health care environment so that we can continue to fulfill our mission, which includes
reaching out to enhance the health and well-being of the people of our community Caring for our community family 1s a long-standing
tradition at Hartford Hospital, and we look forward to continuing that tradition Hartford Hospital continues to spend a tremendous amount of
money on Community Benefit activities As you'll read in this report, The Hospital's community benefit activities took many forms, involved
numerous partners and served a variety of populations But these efforts shared one overarching goal helping the people of our community,
people we consider our extended family, to experience better health at every stage of ife Community benefit activities are programs and
services that address a community health need in such a way as to improve residents' access to health care services, enhance the health
of the community, advance medical or health knowledge, or relieve/reduce the burden on government or community groups Hartford
Hospital uses the reporting model recommended by the Internal Revenue Service Hartford Hospital 1Is committed to promoting and
sustaining the health and well-being of the people In our community We treat the community like family, providing our world-class clinical
care to everyone, regardless of their ability to pay We are the second-largest provider of Medicald services In the state, with approximately
10 percent of all Medicaid discharges The Hospital collaborates with numerous partners in an ongoing effort to 1dentify the health needs of
our community We've taken part in many studies and surveys aimed at obtaining this information We are currently conducting a Health
Needs Assessment in collaboration with the Hartford Department of Health and Human Services, St Francis Hospital and Medical Center
and Connecticut Children's Medical Center We use the findings from these studies to be sure our programs match the community's health
needs The Hospital provides free and low-cost care that respects the dignity of each patient We offer prompt Medicaid eligibility
assessments and financilal assistance reviews Financial assistance brochures are available on-site and online in both English and
Spanish Financial assistance coordinators are available in the hospital, in our Emergency Department and at our outpatient locations
When necessary, we work with patients to develop payment plans The Hospital meets the community's multifaceted needs with a
multifaceted community benefit effort that includes Partnerships - We partner with numerous community-based organizations to advance
our shared goals, stimulate economic development, and improve both the health and quality of life of our neighbors Support Groups -
Individuals and families can obtain support and education from our many disease-specific support groups Subsidized Health Services - We
operate several low or no-cost outpatient clinics to provide even the poorest among us with high-quality health care Community O utreach -
We regularly bring health education and screenings out into the community through health fairs, lectures and special events We
particularly reach out to those who are uninsured or underinsured Contributions - We provide financial and in-kind contributions to nonprofit
organizations that serve the community Health Professions Education - Hartford Hospital contributes to the long-term health of our
community by educating hundreds of physicians, nurses and other health care professionals every year Since many remain to practice in
the area, we help ensure that there will be enough qualified health professionals to meet the community's growing needs Cancer Outreach -
Hartford Hospital 1s a national leader in providing expert, state-of-the-art cancer care We bring that expertise to the community through *
Community-based screenings for prostate and colorectal cancer * Mobile mammography* The Partnership for Breast Care, a
comprehensive center that coordinates prompt evaluation and treatment of breast problemsEmergency Services - From minor injuries to
large-scale catastrophes, Hartford Hospital is the region's leading resource in an emergency * Our Emergency Department had more than
95,000 visits In 2011 Itis the primary source of care for the uninsured in Greater Hartford * We are the area's only Level I Trauma
Center * We operate LIFE STAR, the state's only critical care air transport system * We are the state-designated Center of Excellence for
Bioterrorism andEmergency Preparedness, responsible for planning and coordinating emergency response throughout north-central and
eastern Connecticut Research-In 2011, we supported numerous community-benefit research projects, expending a total of $16,753,971
Our research helps expand the medical community's knowledge and gives our patients access to leading-edge treatments Helping newborn
bables get off to a healthy start 1s one of a family's most important roles, and Hartford Hospital I1s reaching out to its community family to
help Research shows that breastfeeding is the healthiest choice for infants and mothers and provides benefits that last a lifetime Recent
years have seen a resurgence of breastfeeding among more affluent women But statistics show that low-income women are less likely to
breastfeed Often they're unaware of the health benefits and don't have access to support services that could help them succeed Hartford
Hospital 1s working to address this disparity by partnering with the Hispanic Health Council to provide the Breastfeeding Heritage and Pride
peer counseling program The Breastfeeding Heritage and Pride program reaches out to pregnant and postpartum low-income women
through a team of specially trained peer counselors Counselors are fluent in both English and Spanish and have successfully breastfed
their own babies They meet with women several times before delivery, either at patients' homes or in Hartford Hospital's Women's
Ambulatory Health Services clinic Counselors explain the benefits of breastfeeding and encourage women to choose to nurse their babies
They visit new mothers in the hospital daily, helping them learn techniques for successful breastfeeding After patients are discharged,
counselors call them or visit them at home, offering advice and support to empower them to continue to breastfeed exclusively A program
coordinator provides daily administrative support to the program, while a certified lactation consultant provides clinical oversight of the
peer counseling services
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
= Complete if the organization is described below.

Department of the Treasu
P v k- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. & See separate instructions.

Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities),

then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts -FA and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B
# Section 527 organizations Complete Part -A only

If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IIFA Do not complete Part I-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part II-A
If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35a (Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part lll

Name of the organization
Hartford Hospital

06-0646668

Employer identification number

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV

2 Political expenditures L3

3  Volunteer hours

-ladd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 L3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes [~ No
4a Was a correction made? [T Yes [ No
b If"Yes," describe inPartIV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt funtion activities L3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Addlines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ine 17b L3
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes ™ No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds If none, enter-0-

(a) Name

(e) Amount of political
contributions received
and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50084S Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

Page 2

under section 501(h)).

A Check [~ ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group
B Check [ ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply
.. . . a) Filin b) Affiliated
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures Oréaﬁlzatlgn.s ¢ )Group
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) Totals Totals
la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1¢c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1le
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtractline 1g from line 1a If zero orless, enter-0-
i Subtractline 1ffrom line 1¢c If zero or less, enter -0-
j Ifthere s an amount otherthan zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting Y N
section 4911 tax for this year? [~ Yes [ No
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) Total
beginning in)
2a Lobbying non-taxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))
c Total lobbying expenditures
d Grassroots non-taxable amount
e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))
f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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(- 1aeg]:} Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

(a) (b)
Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of
a Volunteers? No
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)? No
¢ Media advertisements? No
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? No
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? No
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? No
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? Yes 191,673
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? No
i Otheractivities? If "Yes," describe in PartIV No
j Total lines 1c through 11 191,673
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described Iin section 501(c)(3)? | No
b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912
c If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
d Ifthe filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? |

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).
Yes | No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2 Did the organization make only In-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2
3 Did the organization agree to carryover lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year? 3

-1adeegd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) if BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2 are answered "No” OR if Part III-A, line 3 is
answered “Yes”.

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1
2 Section 162(e) non-deductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
a Current year 2a
Carryover from last year 2b
Total 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues 3
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess

does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and

political expenditure next year? 4
5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see Iinstructions) 5

Part IV Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, Part|-B, line 4, PartI-C, line 5, and Part II-B, line 1i
Also, complete this part for any additional information

Identifier Return Reference Explanation
Explanation of Other Lobbying PartII-B, Line 11 Hartford Hospital paid Kenneth L Przybysz, LLC and Gaffney
Activities Bennett & Assoclates for their lobbying efforts on behalf of the

organization during the fiscal year Przybysz, LLC and Gaffney
Bennett & Assoclates were pald $16,960 and $101,500
respectively Efforts mainly included lobbying of Connecticut
State Legislators in the interest of a group of specialty hospitals
In the State of Connecticut Hartford Hospital also pays annual
dues to Connecticut Hospital Association (CHA) and American
Hospital Association (AHA) Both CHA and AHA allocate a
portion of their dues as lobbying expenses The portion of dues
allocated as lobbying expenses Is calculated under current
Medicare rules CHA and AHA conducts lobbying activities
under current Medicare rules CHA and AHA conducts lobbying
activities on behalf of their members The total amount of dues
allocated for lobbying expenses for FY11 was $73,213

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Supplemental Financial Statements

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12.
k= Attach to Form 990. k- See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
Hartford Hospital

Employer identification number

06-0646668

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

1
2
3 Aggregate grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value at end of year

5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit

[ Yes [ No

[T Yes [ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)

[ Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or pleasure)

[T Protection of natural habitat

[T Preservation of open space

[T Preservation of an historically importantly land area

[T Preservation of a certified historic structure

2 Complete lines 2a-2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06 2d

Held at the End of the Year

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the taxable year &

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds?

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting and enforcing conservation easements during the year &

7 Amount of expenses Incurred in monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year = $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section

170(h)(4)(B)(1) and 170 (h)(4)(B)(11)?

[T Yes [ No

[T Yes [ No

9 InPart X1V, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report In Its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, In Part XIV, the text of the footnote to Its financial statements that describes these items

b Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items

(1) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1

(i1) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

*3

*$

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items

4@ Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X

*3

3

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 52283D
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Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply)

a [~ Ppublic exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs

b [ Scholarly research e [ Other

c l_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In
Part XIV

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [T Yes [ No

i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year 1le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [~ No

b If“Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV
Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lne 10.

(a)Current Year (b)Prior Year (c)Two Years Back (d)ThE;:CekYears (e)Four Years Back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . . 112,783,609 106,412,056 111,529,519
b Contributions . . . . . . . . 329,266 1,357,240 175,575
¢ Investmentearnings orlosses . . . 106,788 6,795,833 -2,825,233
d Grants orscholarships . . . . . 0 0 0
e Other expenditures for facilities 4,968,376 1,781,520 2,467,805
and programs
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance . . . . . . 108,251,287 112,783,609 106,412,056
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment
b Permanent endowment ® 62000 %
€ Term endowment M 38 000 %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . 44w w e a e e e e e e | 3ali) No
(ii) related organizations . .« « 4 v . e e e e e e e e e e e | 3ai) No
b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b

4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
Im Investments—Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of investment baei (nvestment)|  bass (other) |\ deprecation | | (4) Book value
1a Land . . . .« 4 e e e e e e e e 18,380,552 18,380,552
b Buildings . . +« .+ + o« v 4 e e e 491,890,782 328,769,264 163,121,518
c Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . .+ . .+ . . 416,111,860 278,120,255 137,991,605
d Equipment
e Other e e e e e e e e e e
Total. Add lines 1a-1e (Column (d) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), Iine 10(c).) . . . . .+ .« . . W& 319,493,675

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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m Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) (b)Book value Cost or end-of-year market value
(1)Financial derivatives
(2)Closely-held equity Interests
(3)Other
(A) Funds Held in Trust 114,096,152 F
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 12) ¥ 114,096,152
Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(c) Method of valuation
(a) Description of Investment type (b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Goodwill 25,811,034
(2) Investment Malpractice Captive 38,920,554
(3) Other Assets 16,749,575 F
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 13) ¥ 81,481,163
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.)
Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1 (a) Description of Liability (b) Amount
Federal Income Taxes
Accrued Post Retirement 340,366,785
Accrued Asbestos Costs 3,141,783
Other Net Liabilities 3,816,000
Long Term Debt - Interco Bonds 169,208,309
Other Long Term Debt Payable to Affiliate 22,380,500
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25 ) m 538,913,377

2.Fin 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC740)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
m Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements

O 0 N & A W N =

10

Page 4

Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), ine 12)
Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtractline 2 from line 1
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

Other (Describe in Part XIV)

Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 - 8

Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9 10

VI |IN|d|n]|h|WIN|=

m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe In Part XIV) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but notonline 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe In Part XIV) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total Revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, PartI,line12) . . . . 5
m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial
statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
c Other losses 2c
d Other (Describe In Part XIV) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe In Part XIV) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, PartI,line18) . . . . . . 5

1a D e\ Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, PartIlI, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
PartV, line 4, Part X, Part XI, ine 8, Part XII, ines 2d and 4b, and Part XIII, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any
additional information

Identifier Return Reference

Explanation

Description of Intended Use of
Endowment Funds

Part V, Line 4

The Hospital has adopted investment and spending policies for
endowment assets that attempt to provide a predictable stream
of funding to programs supported by its endowment while
seeking to maintain purchasing power of the endowment assets
Endowment assets include those assets of donor-restricted
funds that the Hospital must hold in perpetuity or for a donor-
specific period(s) Under this policy, as approved by the Board of
Directors, the endowment assets are invested in a manner that
I1s Intended to produce a real return, net of inflation and
Investment management costs, of a least 4% over the long
term Actual returns in any given year may vary from this
amount The Hospital's endowment consists of hundreds of
individual funds established for a variety of purposes The
endowment includes donor-restricted endowment funds Net
assets assoclated with endowment funds are classified and
reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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SCHEDULE F
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

» Attach to Form 990. + See separate instructions.

Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization
Hartford Hospital

06-0646668

2010

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered
“Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or
assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award

the grants or assistance? . [T Yes [T No
2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds outside the
United States
3 Activites per Region (Use Part V If additional space I1s needed )
(a) Region (b) Number of (c) Number of (d) Activities conducted in |(e) If activity listed in (d) I1s a (f) Total
offices in the employees or region (by type) (e g, program service, describe expendrtures for
region agents In region or fundraising, program specific type of region/investments
independent services, Investments, grants service(s) In region In region
contractors to recipients located in the
region)
North America/Caribbean 0 0 |Program Services Insurance 12,624,224
3a Sub-total 0 0 12,624,224
b Total from continuation sheets 0 0
to PartI 0
c Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 0 0 12,624,224
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50082w Schedule F (Form 990) 2010
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m Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 15, for any recipient who received more than $5,000. Check this box If no one recipient received more than $5,000 . > [
Use Part V If additional space i1s needed.

1 (b) IRS code (c) Region (d) Purpose of (e) Amount of (f) Manner of (g) Amount of (h) Description (i) Method of
(a) Name of section grant cash grant cash of non-cash of non-cash valuation
organization and EIN (if disbursement assistance assistance (book, FMV,

applicable) appraisal, other)

2 Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as
tax-exempt by the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter . -

3  Enter total number of other organizations or entities . .

Schedule F (Form 990) 2010



Schedule F (Form 990) 2010

Page 3

m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 16.
Use Part V If additional space i1s needed.

(a) Type of grant or
assistance

(b) Region

(c) Number of
recipients

(d) Amount of
cash grant

(e) Manner of cash
disbursement

(f) Amount of
non-cash
assistance

(g) Description
of non-cash
assistance

(h) Method of
valuation
(book, FMV,
appraisal, other)

Schedule F (Form 990) 2010
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1a®\'4 Foreign Forms

1

Page 4

Was the organization a U S transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes," the
organization may be required to file Form 926 (see instructions for Form 926)

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If " Yes,"” the organization may be
required to file Form 3520 and/or Form 3520-A. (see instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,” the
organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons with respect to Certain Foreign
Corporations. (see instructions for Form 5471)

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a qualified
electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes,"” the organization may be required to file Form 8621, Return by a
Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund. (see instructions for Form 8621)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes,” the

organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons with respect to Certain Foreign Partnerships.

(see instructions for Form 8865)

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If "Yes,”

the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see instructions for Form
5713).

[+ Yes
[T Yes
[+ Yes
[T Yes
[T Yes
[T Yes

™ No
~ No
™ No
~ No
~ No
~ No

Schedule F (Form 990) 2010
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Software Version:
EIN: 06-0646668
Name: Hartford Hospital
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Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the information (see instructions) required in Part I, ine 2, and any additional

information.
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E7) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2010
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, lines 17, 18, or 19,

Department of the Treasury orif the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. I See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Hartford Hospital

06-0646668

IEETEH Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply
a [ Mailsolicitations e [ solicitation of non-government grants
b | Internetande-mail solicitations f [ solicitation of government grants
c¢ [ Phone solicitations g I Special fundraising events
d [ In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |_ Yes |_ No
b If“Yes,” list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser s
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this table
(i) Name and address of (i) Activity (iii) Did (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
individual fundraiser have from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) custody or fundraiser listed in organization
control of col (i)
contributions?
Yes No
Total. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . W
3 List all states Iin which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit funds or has been notified it 1Is exempt from registration or

licensing

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Page 2

m Fundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other Events (d) Total Events
(Add col (a) through
Black & Red Ball Pink Flamingos col (c))
(event type) (event type) (total number)
ul}
= |1 Gross receipts 1,208,145 52,136 1,260,281
i
7 |2 Less Chantable 1,033,145 46,286 1,079,431
o contributions
3  Grossincome (line 1 175,000 5,850 180,850
minus line 2)
4 Cash prizes
5 Non-cash prizes
i
E 6 Rent/facility costs 62,654 1,297 63,951
k]
0
Iﬁ 7 Food and beverages 152,100 9,041 161,141
D |8  Entertainment 95,955 95,955
_
O 9 Other direct expenses 73,639 7,486 81,125
10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 In column (d) . | 402,172
11 Net income summary Combine lines 3 and 10 in column (d). [ 2221322
Gaming. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
4 (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E bingo/progressive bingo (Add col (a) through
& col (©))
=
[k}
'
1 Gross revenue
W 2 Cash prizes
k]
0
% 3 Non-cash prizes
I%_ p
4 Rent/facility costs
B / y
&
) 5 Other direct expenses
6 Volunteerlabor I Yes ... % _ [T Yes ___._.° %, I Yes ... %,
™ No ™ No ™ No
7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) . >
8 Netgaming income summary Combine lines 1 and 7 in column (d) . |
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities
Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities 1n each of these states? |_ Yes |_ No
If "No," Explain
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? . . . . . |_ Yes |_ No
b If"Yes," Explain

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 3

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . «+ « . . . .« « .+ . . |_ Yes |_ No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficlary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . 4 v 4 0 e w e o e e e o e e e o T oves T No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated In

The organization's facitity . . . .+ . .+ + « & + & + &« 4« 4 4 4 4 4 w« & a|13a

Anoutsidefacility . . . . + . & & &+ &« 4 4 4 4 w4 4w 4w w .| 13b
14 Provide the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and

records

Name I

Address

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

FEVENUE? v v 4 v 4k a ke e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o T ves T nNo
b If"Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ® ¢ and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party I ¢

€ If"Yes," enter name and address

Name I

Address

16 Gaming manager information

Name I

Description of services provided®
I_ Director/officer I_ Employee I_ Independent contractor
17 Mandatory distributions
a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming ICENSE? . & & & & v v & v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e M ves T nNo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law distributed to other exempt organizations or spent
In the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year® $

(-1a®A"A Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to question on Schedule G (see
instructions.)

Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE H
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Hospitals

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions.

Name of the organization
Hartford Hospital

06-0646668

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a finnancial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | Yes
b If"Yes," s 1t a written policy? ib | Yes
2 Ifthe organization has multiple hospitals, indicate which of the following best describes application of the financial
assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year
I7 Applied uniformly to all hospitals I_ Applied uniformly to most hospitals
I_ Generally taillored to individual hospitals
3 Answerthe following based on the the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization’s patients during the tax year
a Does the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low
income individuals? If "Yes," indicate which of the following 1s the FP G family income Iimit for eligibility for free care 3a | Yes
™ 1o0% ™ 1s0% ™ 200% [V Other 250.000000000000 %
b Does the organization use FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? If
"Yes," indicate which of the following 1s the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b | ves
™ 200% ™ 250% ™ 300% ™ 350% I 400% ™ Other %
c Ifthe organization does not use FPG to determine eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based criteria for
determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization uses an asset
test or other threshold, regardless of income, to determine eligibility for free or discounted care
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax yeanp 4 | Yes
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? e e e
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy dunng the tax year? 5a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b | Yes
c If"Yes" toline 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5c No
6a Does the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax 6a | Yes
year? . . . . 4 4 a4 e e e e e
6b If "Yes," did the organization make 1t available to the public? 6b | Yes
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and | (3) Numberof| 4y persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit| (f) Percent of
Means-Tested activities or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs
Government Programs (optional) (optional)
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheets 1 and 2) 6,001,571 706,177 5,295,394 0 570 %
b Unrembursed Medicaid (from
Worksheet 3, column a) 141,512,659 115,237,805 26,274,854 2 800 %
¢ Unrembursed costs—other
means-tested government
programs (from Worksheet 3,
column b) P
d Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Government
Programs . . . 147,514,230 115,943,982 31,570,248 3 370 %
Other Benefit
e Community health mprovement
services and community
benefit operations (from
(Worksheet 4) 4,037,014 0 4,037,014 0430 %
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) 47,539,845 15,238,469 32,301,376 3450 %
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6) 9,530,774 4,224,324 5,306,450 0 570 %
h Research (from Worksheet 7) 16,753,971 0 16,753,971 1790 %
i Cash and in-kind contributions
to communlty groups
(from Worksheet 8) 18,038,006 10,819,676 7,218,330 0770 %
j Total Other Benefits 95,899,610 30,282,469 65,617,141 7 010 %
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7 243,413,840 146,226,451 97,187,389 10 380 %

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50192T

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Im Community Building Activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health
of the communities It serves.

Page 2

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or  [|served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1  Physical mprovements and housing 295,803 295,803 0 030 %
2 Economic development
3 Community support 1,217,244 1,217,244 0 130 %
4  Environmental improvements 3,312 3,312 0 %
Leadership development and training
for community members 25,350 25,350 0 %
6  Coalition building 24,870 24,870 0 %
Community health iImprovement
advocacy 18,036 18,036 0 %
8 Workforce development 21,631 21,631 0 %
9 Other
10  Total 1,606,246 1,606,246 0 160 %
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Associlation
Statement No 15°? e e e e e e e e . .o 1 No
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense (at cost) 2 3,766,940
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense (at cost)
attributable to patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy 3 1,092,413
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt expense
In addition, describe the costing methodology used In determining the amounts reported on lines 2 and 3, and
rationale for including a portion of bad debt amounts as community benefit
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) 5 252,938,360
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6 221,607,433
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This i1s the surplus or (shortfall) . e 7 31,330,927
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used
I_ Cost accounting system I7 Cost to charge ratio I_ Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Does the organization have a written debt collection policy? 9a | Yes
b If"Yes," does the organization's collection policy contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for
patients who are known to qualify for charity care or financial assistance? Describe in Part VI 9b | Yes

14\ Management Companies and Joint Ventures

(a) Name of entity

(b) Description of primary
activity of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership%

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock

ownership %

10

11

12

13

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Facility Information

. . R o - m | m
Section A. Hospital Facilities E 5:' = g & B Y
(hst in order of size, measured by total revenue per facility, from Gg; i o | s g - =
argest to smalles i 3|z gl =
largest t llest |5 2 =3

il I T s O R =0
AL
How many hospital facilities did the organization operate during o g 42 |= 5
the tax year? | S e I = §'
2 2l
o 2
0
=
Name and address Other (Describe)
1 Hartford Hospital
80 Seymour Street X X X X X

Hartford, CT 06102

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010



Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, measured by total revenue per facility, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 10
Name

and

address Type of Facility (Describe)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the description required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a,and 7, PartII, PartIII, lines 4, 8, and 9b, and Part
V, Section B, lines 13, 3,4, 5c¢,61,7,11h,13g,15e,16e,17e,18d,19d, 20, and 21

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any
needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B
3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may

be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents It serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization Is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

PartI, Line 3¢ Hartford Hospital used Federal Poverty
Guidelines to determine eligibility




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

PartI,Line 7 The organization utilized an overall cost to
charge ratio, (RCC), developed from the audited Financial
Statements, (AFS) Total expense was adjusted for bad debt
expense, directly identified community benefit expense and
non-patient care expense, (as adjusted from the Medicare cost
report) This was then divided by the total AFS gross revenue to
develop the cost to charge ratio This cost to charge ratio was
used to calculate costs for Part I lines 7a, b, & g, and Part III
Section A2 The costs associated with the activities reported
on Part I, Line 7e were captured using actual time multiplied by
an average salary rate The costs associated with Line 7h, were
the actual costs reported In the organization's general ledger
less any Iindustry funded studies These costs were removed
from the calculations above to avoid duplication Costs
reported in Part III, Section B6, were calculated from the
Medicare cost report and reduced for Medicare costs previously

reported on PartI Lines 7fand g




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

PartI,Line 7g No physician clinic costs were included In the
subsidized Health Services cost calculations




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

PartI, L7 Col(f) The Bad Debt Expenses included on Form
990, Part IX, Line 25, Column (A), but subtracted for purposes

of calculating the percentage in this columnis $ 12,969,171




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part II Hartford Hospital recognizes the impact that the social
determinants of health have on the wellness of the community 1t
serves The Hospital spentin excess of $1 6 M on Community
Building activities for for fiscal 2011 The Hospital has
addressed quality of life Issues affecting residents in our
community, who are predominantly minorities Examples of
these efforts to affect job opportunities and poverty, quality of
housing, neighborhood safety, and education can be found In the
following Community Building activities Advocacy for
Community Health Improvement - Since the community the
Hospital serves I1s predominantly minorities, senior
management provides expertise and resources to organizations
in order to address social inequities and civil rights 1ssues
IAmong these organizations are the Connecticut Coalition for
Environmental Justice, Community Partners in Action (to assist
people in the criminal justice system), Community Solutions (to
provide alternatives to incarceration programs), and the Anti
Defamation League Coalition Building - Hartford Hospital
provides senior management support and resources to affect
the allocation decisions and fundraising efforts by local
organizations such as the United Way, Hartford Foundation for
Giving, and the Connecticut Council for Philanthropy to ensure
programs to improve the wellness of local residents These
organizations make financial contributions to local agencies to
provide free soclal services to our underprivileged population
Community Support - To address the personal safety for
participants at evening activities, as well as to prevent
vandalism and break-ins, Hartford Hospital provides security
patrols around the Girl Scout campus 24/7 Management
participates on the boards of local homeless and domestic
violence shelters and supports periodic employee activities to
provide personal care and food items to those Iin need The
Hospital has donated funds to provide free ice skating at
Bushnell Park during the winter season to allow underprivileged
children and their families an opportunity to exercise outdoors
in a safe environment Economic Development - Hartford
Hospital Is active In the marketing efforts to promote Hartford
by the following organizations in order to bring more jobs and
commerce to the city Greater Hartford Visitors Convention
Bureau, Metro Hartford Allilance, The Children's Museum,
Connecticut Center for Advanced Technology, and Chambers of
Commerce for towns In the Hospital's service

area Environmental Improvements - Working with the City of
Hartford, Hartford Hospital responded to serious traffic
accidents on a street adjacent to the campus by installing an
Island, increasing visibility at crosswalks and installing a speed
detector These road safety improvement changes have helped
to reduce accidents and injuries Another example Is the
organizing, support and promotion of clean-up projects such as
the one held at the Thirman L Miller School, which not only
cleaned up the property, but included planting flowers and
shrubs to encourage student pride to keep the property in good
condition Housing - Hartford Hospital 1Is a member of the
Southside Institutions Neighborhood Alliance (SINA), a
collaborative effort of Hartford Hospital, Connecticut Children's
Medical Center and Trinity College The City of Hartford has one
of the lowest percentages of home ownership in the country
Renters are often exposed to lead paint, a potentially dangerous
toxin to children SINA Is currently developing a construction
project of 10 new one family homes for sale to first time home
buyers to address the need for safe, clean housing and to
provide commitment to the community and neighborhood
through home ownership Leadership Development - Hartford
Hospital supported the Latinas and Power Symposium, which
provided professional development sessions on financial
stability, personal growth, entrepreneurship and career building
[T his effort enhanced the job opportunities and improved the
financial judgment of those currently living in poverty Mentoring
Programs - Hartford Hospital provides support to programs
such as Our Piece of the Pie for social and personal growth of
urban youth, spelling bees, Hartford Public Schools city-wide
Sclence Fair, and college scholarships through Capital
Community College and Southside Institutions Neighborhood
Alllance




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

PartIII, Line 4 The organization's financial statements are
prepared Iin accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) GAAP does not require a foot note for bad
debt expenses, however, the charity care footnote reads as
follows "The Hospital accepts all patients regardless of their
ability to pay A patientis classified as a charity patient by
reference to the established policies of the Hospital
Essentially, these policies define charity care services as
those services for which no payment i1s anticipated In
assessing a patient's inability to pay, the Hospital utilizes the
generally recognized poverty income levels for the State of
Connecticut, but also Iincludes certain cases where incurred
charges are significant when compared to iIncomes " In the
event a patient fails to qualify for financial assistance or fails to
pay their portion of discounted charges, and the patient does
not pay timely their obligation to the Hospital, the Hospital
reserves the right to institute and pursue collection actions and
to pursue any remedies available at law or in equity, including
but not limited to, Imposing wage garnishments or filing and
foreclosing on liens on primary residences or other assets,
instituting and prosecuting legal actions and reporting the
matter to one or more credit rating agencies In the event the
Hospital Is unable to collect, the outstanding amounts are
written off as bad debt For those patients who qualify for
financial assistance and are cooperating in good faith to resolve
outstanding accounts, the Hospital may offer extended payment
plans and will not impose collection efforts described above The
organization utilized an overall cost to charge ratio, (RCC),
developed from the audited Financial Statements, (AFS) This
cost to charge ratio was developed and applied to the Bad Debt
expense on PartIII,Line2 &3 InFY10,n order to determine
the amount of bad debt that could be reasonably attributable to
patients who would likely qualify for financial assistance, the
organization reviewed and analyzed random patient accounts In
order to determine the likelihood of the ability for those patients
to pay based upon certain critenia Eligibility critena for
financial assistance included, but were not limited to such
factors as family size, household iIncome and poverty
guidelines This information was analyzed using an independent
database The result of the analysis was used to determine the
amount of bad debt that could have qualified for charity care
reported on PartIII, Line 2 As of August 2011, the
organization has implemented a new process including updated
software to assist in qualifying patients for appropriate financial
assistance before initiating the collection process As a result
of these changes, the amount of bad that would qualify for
charity care should be significantly reduced and the amount
was reported on line 3 For FY11, the organization took the FY10
bad debt expense at cost that could have qualified for charity
care and divided the amount by the total bad debt expense at
cost from prior year, thus establishing a percentage This
percentage was applied to the bad debt expense at cost for FY

11 and the amount was reported on line 3




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part III, Line 8 Providing for those in need, including Medicare
patients and serving all patients regardless of their ability to
pay Is an essential part of the organization's mission The
hospital serves all patients without regard to any payment
shortfall The organization Medicare Cost Report was used to

accumulate actual costs related to Part I1I, Section B, Line 6




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part III, Line 9b The Financial Assistance Policy states In
the event a patient fails to qualify for Financial Assistance or
falls to pay their portion of discounted Charges pursuant to this
Policy, and the patient does not pay timely their obligations to
Hartford Hospital, the Hospital reserves the right to begin
collection actions, including but not limited to, iImposing wage
garnishments or liens on primary residences, instituting legal
action and reporting the matter to one or more credit rating
agencies Forthose patients that qualify for Financial
IAssistance and who are cooperating in good faith to resolve the
Hospital's outstanding accounts, the Hospital may offer
extended payment plans to eligible patients, will not impose
wage garnishments or liens on primary residences, will not send
unpaid bills to outside collection agencies and will cease all

collection efforts




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI,Line2 InFY2011, Hartford Hospital conducted a
Community Health Needs Assessment in collaboration with the
Hartford Department of Health and Human Services, St Francis
Hospital and the Connecticut Children's Medical Center, which
was completed in March, 2012 The consortium hired a national
consulting firm to conduct Key Respondent interviews with local
soclal service, health, government and community leaders In
addition, the results from a survey of over 400 Hartford
residents by the Urban Alliance were Iincorporated into the

findings




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 3 Hartford Hospital disseminates information
about its Financilal Assistance Policy as follows (1) provide
signage regarding this Policy and written summary information
describing the Policy along with financial assistance contact
information in the Emergency Department, Labor and Delivery
areas and all other Hospital patient registration areas (i)
directly provide to each patient written summary information
describing the Policy along with financial assistance contact
information In all admission, patient registration discharge,
billing and collection written communications, (i11) post the
Policy on the Hospital's Home page, (1v) educate all admission
and registration personnel regarding the Policy so that they can
serve as an informational resource to patients regarding the

Policy




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 4 Hartford Hospital 1s located in the capital of the
State of Connecticut, which 1s one of the poorest cities In the
nation with 31 9% of all of its residents and 38 3% ofits
families with children under the age of 18 living below the
poverty line (US Census 2010) According to the CHNA just
completed, the City of Hartford's population of 124,775 +/-
remains overwhelmingly minority and 1s comprised of 42%
Hispanic, 37% Black White and other groups make up the rest
of the population The median age of Hartford residents i1s 31
(CERC, 2011) This compares unfavorably with Hartford
County's median age of40 In 2010, the median income per
household within the City of Hartford was $26,055(CERC,
2011) This compares unfavorably with Hartford County's
median household iIncome of $60,177 (CERC, 2011)
IAccording to the Connecticut Department of Labor, the
unemployment rate in the City of Hartford was estimated to be
15 49% in October, 2011 versus a statewide rate of 8 2%
IThere I1s one other acute care hospital in Hartford proper and

two smaller acute care hospitals in nearby suburbs




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 6 The majority of Hartford Hospital's governing
board Is comprised of persons who either reside or work In Its
primary service area, and they are neither employees nor
contractors of the Hospital Hartford Hospital extends medical
staff privileges to all qualified physicians in its community The
Hospital has partnered with the City of Hartford Department of
Health and Human Services and the Hispanic Health Center to
provide health services to the underserved in the community In
addition, the Hospital participates In research projects with the
Hispanic Health Council to improve community health and well-
being The Hospital has contracted to use the services of an
organization to assist Its patients in determining eligibility and
applying for state and federal means-tested programs, as well
as for the Hospital's Financial Assistance Program As a tertiary
health center, teaching hospital and Level 1 Trauma Center,
Hartford Hospital provides specialized services not available at
other hospitals These services are provided regardless of a
patient's ability to pay Hartford Hospital is the Center for
Emergency Medical Preparedness for the Connecticut
Department of Emergency Management and Homeland Security
for Regions 3 and 4 These regions include 15 hospitals HH
has responsibility for planning and training activities that
service all of these hospitals The hospital uses its surplus
funds to provide additional benefits to its patients and the

community It serves as detailled in Sch O




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 7 Hartford Hospital 1s an affiliate of Hartford
HealthCare Corporation (HHC) HHC strives to provide
compassionate care designed to deliver the necessary health
services needed by the community The Strategic Planning and
Community Benefit Committee of the HHC Board of Directors
ensures the oversight for these services by each hospital
community In addition, HHC continues to take important steps
toward achieving its vision of being "nationally respected for
excellence In patient care and most trusted for personalized,
coordinated care "HHC affiliation creates a strong, integrated
health care delivery system with a full continuum of care across
@ broader geographic area This allows the small communities
easy and expedient access to the more extensive and
speclalized services the larger hospitals are able to offer This
includes continuing education of health care professionals at all
the affiliated institutions through the Center of Education,
Simulation and Innovation located at Hartford Hospital, the
largest of the system hospitals The affiliation further enhances
the hospitals' abilities to support their missions, identity, and
respective community roles This 1s achieved through
integrated planning and communication to meet the changing
needs of the region This includes responsible decision making
and appropriate sharing of services, resources and
technologlies, as well as containment strategies Additionally,
the hospital I1s affiliated with several other non-hospital
charitable organizations These organizations provide
significant benefits to the community These benefits are not
reported in the Community Benefit data provided by the

hospital




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Reports Filed With States

Part VI, Line 7

CT

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule 1
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,

P Attach to Form 990

Governments and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22.

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
Hartford Hospital

06-0646668

Employer identification number

m General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance?.

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant fund

s In the United States

¥ Yes

m Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to
Form 990, Part IV, line 21 for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Check this box If no one recipient received more than $5,000. Part II can be

duplcated If additional space 1s needed. > [
1 (a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section| (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV,
appraisal,
other)

(1) Connecticut Childrens 06-0646755 501(c)(3) 170,873 FMV "The Mature Driver

Medical Center282 Safety Program” and

Washington Street "A Matter of Balance

Hartford, CT 06106 Program”

(2) VNA HealthCare Inc103 06-0646938 501(c)(3) 250,000 FMV "The Care Tansition

Woodland Street Program" and

Hartford, CT 06105 "Telemonitoring of
CHF Patients"

(3) Southside Institutions 06-0993174 501(c)(3) 750,000 FMV Redevelopment efforts

Neighborhood Alliance Inc on affordable housing,

207 Washington Street revitalization of

Hartford, CT 06106 commercial properties
and streetscape
improvements

(4) State of CT Health Dept 06-6001870 12-412(1) 105,000 FMV [To provide a free case

- Maternal and Infant management and

Outreach Program131 home visitation

Coventry Street program with the goal

Hartford, CT 06112 of reducing infant
mortality and low birth
weight rates, as well
as to improve the
overall health and
well-being of women,
children, and their
families under the
auspices of the
Department of Health
and Human Services
in response to the high
infant mortality rate in
Hartford

(5) Hispanic Health Council 06-1018979 501(c)(3) 19,840 FMV [To provide assistance

- Comadrona Programl175 to low income Latina

Main Street pregnant women and

Hartford, CT 06106 their babies up to 2
years of age, including
helping with iInsurance
coverage, applying for
WIC assistance, and
providing baby items
[T he program makes
contact with the
mothers every 2
months after the baby
Is born to provide
support and
assistance

(6) American Liver 36-2883000 501(c)(3) 25,000 FMV [T o promote education,

Foundation39 Broadway support and research

Suite 2700 for the prevention,

New York, NY 10006 treatment and cure for
liver disease

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations .

3 Enter total number of other organizations .

[

- 5

™ No

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50055P
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m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Use Schedule I-1 (Form 990) If additional space Is needed.

(a)Type of grant or assistance

(b)Number of
recipients

(c)Amount of
cash grant

(d)Amount of
non-cash assistance

(e)Method of valuation
(book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

(f)Description of non-cash assistance

(1) Tapestry Awards

9,000

(2) Sons and Daughters Scholarship

Awards

61

61,000

Part IV Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part I, ine 2, and any other additional information.

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Procedure for Monitoring
Grants inthe U S

PartI,Line 2

Schedule I, PartI,Line 2 The hospital works closely with Connecticut Children's Medical Center and the VNA Health Care,
Inc to help promote the programs for which the dollars are granted The hospital also partners with SINA on various
community projects In addition, the gifts are restricted to specific purposes by the Hospital in written communication that
accompanies these payments

Other Information

Part IV

Schedule I, PartIII Once recipients are determined, the funds are sent directly to the institutions and not to individuals
Required qualifications * The applicant must be financially dependent on the employee by being claimed on either parent's
tax return The applicant must be enrolled as a full-time student in an Accredited Undergraduate Program or attending any of
Hartford Hospital's School of Allled Health Programs The applicant must be the son or daughter (biological, adopted,
stepchild, or legal ward) of a Hartford Hospital, Institute of Living, Jefferson House, or Cedar Mountain employee (full-time or
part-time, budgeted to work at least 20 hours per week) The dependent of a Hartford Hospital employee who Is also
employed at Hartford Hospital i1s eligible to apply If they are budgeted to work less than 20 hours per week at Hartford
Hospital If the student s budgeted to work more than 20 hours at Hartford Hospital, the student i1s not eligible for the
scholarship, but may instead apply for tuition reimbursement from the hospital Applicant must have a verifiable GPA of 3 0
or higher to apply Applicants are chosen on 3 criteria 1 Based on parent's years of service to Hartford Hospital 2 GPA
(must be at least a 3 0 or higher to apply) 3 Essay score

Schedule I (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

2010

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, -
Department of the Treasury Part IV, question 23. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. I+ See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization
Hartford Hospital

06-0646668

Employer identification number

m Questions Regarding Compensation

la

9

Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[ Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [ Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement orprovision of all the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
officers, directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply

v Compensation committee [T Written employment contract
|7 Compensation survey or study
[ Approval by the board or compensation committee

[V Independent compensation consultant
[T Form 990 of other organizations

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment from the organization or a related organization?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate In, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?

Any related organization?

If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?

Any related organization?

If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regs section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
ib No
2 Yes
4a | Yes
4b | Yes
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a No
6b No
7 Yes
8 No
9

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2010



Schedule J (Form 990) 2010
Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space 1s needed.

Page 2

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) must equal the applicable column (D) or column (E) amounts on Form 990, Part VII, line 1a

(A) Name

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(i) Base
compensation

(ii) Bonus &
Incentive
compensation

(iii) Other
reportable
compensation

(C) Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

(D) Nontaxable
benefits

(E) Total of columns

(B)(1)-(D)

(F) Compensation
reported In prior
Form 990 or
Form 990-EZ

See Additional Data Table

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2010
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.m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, ines 1a, 1b, 4c, 5a,5b, 6a,6b, 7, and 8 Also complete this part for any additional information

Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

PartI, Line 1a |Tax indemification and gross-up payments to individuals for benefits are included as taxable income on Form W-2 The box related to health or social club dues or
initiation fees 1s checked Hartford Hospital, a member of Hartford HealthCare Corporation maintains memberships at two local clubs These clubs do not allow for
corporate memberships, therefore, the membership fees are paid directly to the clubs, but accounts are assigned to individual executives These executives do
not derive any personal benefit from the use of the clubs and any use Is for business purposes only These executives are not taxed, and are required to sign an
annual attestation that they do not derive any personal benefit from the use of these club memberships The memberships resides at Hartford Hospital and can be
reassigned at will

PartI, Line 1b |The organization does not have a formal written policy relating to gross-up payments Requests for gross-up payments are reviewed by both the Tax & Payroll
departments to ensure compliance with Federal and State regulations Payments are included in the recipient's form W-2 and are taxed as required

PartI, Lines Mr John Meehan's (former CEO ) severance agreement began in January of 2009 Per the agreement, Mr Meehan received 24 months of severance based upon an
4a-b annual salary of $868,400 plus Iincentives Total payments to Mr Meehan for Severance and other benefits totaled $1,223,454 Mr John Biancamano's (former
CFO) severance agreement began in January of 2009 and ended in June 2010 Perthe agreement, Mr Biancamano received 16 months of severance based upon
an annual salary of $545,160 plus additional incentives Total payments to Mr Biancamano for Severance and other benefits totaled $311,374 Dr Jeffrey Kluger
was pald a lump sum amount of$1,425,540 99 for his participation in the Hartford Hospital Supplemental Employee Retirement Plan (SERP) Total compensation
to Dr Kluger including the SERP payment was $1,915,045 2010 SERP accrual made on behalf of the following individuals Dr Harold Schwartz$71,166 Dr Paul
Thompson $70,242 Dr Orlonda Kirton $20,073 Mr Elliot Joseph $121,155 SERP Description - Elliot Joseph The purpose of the SERP Agreement Is to provide a
Supplemental Retirement Benefit to Elliot Joseph upon certain termination events or upon disability, death or attainment of age 63 while employed The Agreement
I1s Intended to (a) Constitute an unfunded plan maintained primarily for the purpose of providing deferred compensation benefits for a select group of management
or highly compensated employees under Sections 201 (2), 301 (a)(3)and 401 (a)(1) ofthe Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended
("ERISA™"), (b) constitute an "Ineligible plan of deferred compensation” within the meaning of Section 457 (f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended
(the "Code") and Treasury Regulation Section 1A57-2(h), and (c) be excepted from Section 409A of the Code as a "short term deferral,” and it shall be
interpreted and administered accordingly Amount of Benefit The amount of the Supplemental Retirement Benefit shall be calculated as follows (a) minus the sum
of (b) and (c), as each i1s defined below (a) The amount that would be Executive's Cash Balance Account under the Retirement Plan for Employees of Hartford
Hospital (the "Qualified Plan") If (1) Executive were eligible for an additional four percent (4% ) Annual Pension Credit under the Qualified Plan (commencing at
the same time as Executive's Annual Pension Credits under the Qualified Plan), and (1) the Internal Revenue Code compensation limit (Code Section 401(a)(17))
and maximum benefit imitation (Code Section 415) did not apply to Executive (b) Executive's actual Cash Balance Account under the Qualified Plan (c) The
amount, If any, that would be Executive's Account balance under the Hartford Hospital Section 457(b) Plan attributable to Employer Contributions and earnings
thereon, If such earnings had been determined solely by application of the Credited Interest Rate defined in the Qualified Plan Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
additional benefits shall accrue under this Agreement after Executive's attainment of age 63 SERP Description - Others Hartford Hospital provides a retirement
plan known as the Retirement Plan for Employees of Hartford Hospital (the "Qualified Plan) Hartford Hospital intends to compensate affected employees for the
reduction in benefits under the Qualified Plan by providing supplemental retirement benefits under this Agreement and also by providing deferred compensation
benefits under a deferred compensation plan satisfying the requirements of section 457(b) of the Internal Revenue Code This Agreement describes the terms and
conditions surrounding your right to receive the supplemental retirement benefit covered by this Agreement and Hartford Hospital's obligation to pay it The terms
and conditions of Hartford Hospital's Section 457 (b) Plan set forth the rights to receive the deferred compensation benefits under that Plan and Hartford
Hospital's obligation to pay it Amount of Benefit (a) If an employee 1s a grandfathered participant as defined In the Qualified Plan, that employee shall be entitled
to a Supplemental Retirement Benefit that shall become non-forfeitable and shall be subject to the other conditions outlined in the Agreement, in an amount equal
to the lump sum equivalent (using an interest rate equal to that used In the Qualified Plan minus 1% ) of (1) -{u)-(in) as follows (1) the monthly single life annuity
("SLAj that would be paid at the Qualified Plan's normal or late retirement date from the Qualified Plan without the above Internal Revenue Code Compensation
and Maximum Benefit Limitations, and (1) the actual benefit under the Qualified Plan payable as a SLA at the Qualified Plan's normal or late retirement date, and
(1) the annuitized value of the notional account balance under Hartford Hospital's Section 457 (b) Plan, provided (A) any elective salary reduction contributions
made to sald plan are excluded from said account balance for this purpose, (B) the account growth 1s based on the Credited Interest Rate as defined in the
Qualified Plan, and (C) the annuitized value 1s for an SLA form of benefit payable at the Qualified Plan's normal or late retirement date using the lump sum factors
from the Qualified Plan but without the 1 % decrease referred to In subsection (a) above (b) If the employee I1s not a grandfathered participant as defined in the
Qualified Plan, they shall be entitled to a Supplemental Retirement Benefit that shall become non-forfeitable and shall be subject to the other conditions outlined
In this Agreement, in an amount equal to (1) - (i) -(in), as follows (1) the Cash Balance Account as defined in the Qualified Plan that would be paid from the
Qualified Plan without the above Internal Revenue Code Compensation and Maximum Benefit Limitations, and (1) the actual Cash Balance Account under the
Qualified Plan, and (111) the notional account balance under Hartford Hospital's Section 457 (b) Plan where the account growth Is based on the Credited Interest
Rate as defined in the Qualified Plan

PartI,Line 7 |The hosputal has an At Risk Plan that encourages and rewards achievements of significant functional goals for management that contribute to organization(s)
strategic and financial direction The Plan utilizes market practice alignment to ensure competitive recruitment and retention Awards are based on CEO and/or
Compensation Committee discretionary assessment of overall performance and individual contribution to results

Schedule J (Form 990) 2010



Additional Data Return to Form

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN: 06-0646668
Name: Hartford Hospital

Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Deferred (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) CgmpensatlFon
. compensation benefits (B)(1)-(D) reported in prior Form
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) O ther 990 or Form 990-EZ
Incentive
Compensation compensation
compensation
Jeffrey Flaks m 539,289 159,250 17,184 32,425 29,701 777,849 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Andrew L Salner MD m 194,879 0 0 0 0 194,879 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Nell Yeston MD () 485,404 211,914 22,425 53,083 29,736 802,562 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Joseph J Kimek MD m 477,143 55,852 33,818 0 19,417 586,230 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Harold I Schwartz MD () 448,673 78,704 35,280 146,973 27,482 737,112 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Jamie M Roche MD 0 337,846 64,272 17,913 45,900 25,414 491,345 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Thomas J Marchozzi () 479,348 135,150 1,165 19,600 28,224 663,487 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Wendy E Elberth m 233,731 28,166 13,584 42,613 15,201 333,295 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Laurine Bow () 198,303 33,129 13,326 55,255 22,872 322,885 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Carol S Garlick () 182,499 31,709 424 20,639 14,318 249,589 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rocco Orlando () 360,637 75,000 18,650 59,375 24,886 538,548 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Bimal Patel 0 259,002 65,000 25,303 24,451 11,687 385,443 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Donna Handley () 248,003 28,563 765 14,791 11,495 303,617 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
James M Blazar 0 393,987 117,420 2,453 36,269 23,662 573,791 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Richard G Stys m 305,789 60,600 843 22,301 23,777 413,310 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sonal Shah m 109,344 22,031 25,289 8,317 10,918 175,899 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yvette Melendez () 160,132 29,333 701 11,812 2,757 204,735 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Michele B Bush Esq m 424,528 102,640 2,632 17,150 14,588 561,538 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Karen T Goyette () 181,797 26,033 200 12,821 22,340 243,191 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Betsy Boatman 0 181,153 19,125 29,747 13,928 13,786 257,739 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rita Parisi 0 237,671 58,904 1,148 23,275 15,799 336,797 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Inam Kureshi MD m 256,561 0 0 0 0 256,561 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cheryl Ficara (1) 196,549 0 249 24,151 22,177 243,126 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lenworth Jacobs MD ) 600,508 0 31,416 0 25,373 657,297 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Orlando C Kirton MD () 594,160 29,176 39,119 59,848 28,929 751,232 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Joel I Sorosky MD ) 546,795 0 18,822 39,775 27,501 632,893 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Paul Thompson MD () 539,101 0 20,054 146,112 24,318 729,585 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Michael Lindberg MD () 362,313 0 14,951 36,734 24,770 438,768 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Kevin P Keating MD () 401,111 0 14,817 42,775 25,354 484,057 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Judith Pepe ) 359,796 0 8,656 31,202 24,666 424,320 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
VernonY Kwok MD (1) 236,260 0 8,291 0 19,092 263,643 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Robert S Dicks MD ) 208,982 0 772 28,112 22,341 260,207 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Alan Laites () 189,227 32,824 4,421 0 10,465 236,937 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Christopher Clyne () 410,779 0 17,422 39,775 25,532 493,508 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Karyn L Butler ) 413,296 0 851 19,600 25,328 459,075 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Paul W Crespi () 308,622 75,000 2,310 18,375 21,807 426,114 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Alan J Smally ) 365,337 0 32,317 59,375 13,263 470,292 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Detlef Wencker () 373,884 0 9,924 28,976 24,888 437,672 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Jeffrey Kluger MD () 405,018 0 1,466,677 0 43,350 1,915,045 1,425,541
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Steven L Zwelbel () 396,425 0 10,001 25,519 25,193 457,138 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
John F Greene Jr () 393,782 0 37,217 37,211 26,123 494,333 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Joseph V Portereiko (1) 381,406 0 3,776 19,425 16,791 421,398 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mark W Sebastian (1) 464,576 0 670 17,150 16,424 498,820 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ellot T Joseph m 1,029,754 375,000 111,838 157,255 38,068 1,711,915 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Stephan O'Nelll m 341,560 53,255 18,807 39,775 22,459 475,856 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
James K Kinsella 0 252,327 143,838 39,737 69,585 21,732 527,219 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Linda B Spivack 0 235,305 24,415 6,733 25,905 11,338 303,696 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Paul S Besson Esq () 351,181 0 1,413 21,117 11,734 385,445 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
John J Meehan 0 0 4,935 1,185,054 0 33,465 1,223,454 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
John M Biancamano 0 0 0 300,397 0 10,977 311,374 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Alfred Herzog (1) 106,605 0 15,166 0 8,387 130,158 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Gary V Heller MD m 398,068 45,310 2,944 51,264 22,700 520,286 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Schedule L Transactions with Interested Persons

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

k= Complete if the organization answered
"Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, lines 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
or Form 990-EZ, Part V lines 38a or 40b.

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. kSee separate instructions.

Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization
Hartford Hospital

06-0646668

2010

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

lm Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501 (c)(4) organizations only).
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, PartIV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b

(o)
1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Description of transaction Corrected?
Yes No
2 Enter the amount of tax Imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
section 4958 . » 3
3 Enter the amount of tax, iIf any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization . » 3
m Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, PartIV, line 26, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a
(f)
gt;)frl'oon?r;;: (e) In Approved (g)Written
(a) Name of interested person and organization? (e)Orgnal (d)Balance due| default? by board or agreement?
purpose g principal amount committee?
To From Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total > 3

Grants or Assistance Benefitting Interested Persons.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person

(b)Relationship between interested person
and the organization

(c)Amount of grant or type of assistance

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the
Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50056A Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

Page 2

i-149¥4" Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(b) Relationship

(a) Name of interested person between interested

(c) Amount of

(e) Sharing of

organization's
(d) Description of transaction

person and the transaction revenues?
organization Yes No
(1) See Part Vv See Part V See Part V No

Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions)

Identifier Return Reference

Explanation

Interested persons

business transactions involving

(a)Name of Person Douglas Elliot(b)Relationship Between
Interested Person and Organization Board Member(c)Amount of
Transactions $76,156(d)Description of Transaction Mr
Douglas Elliot 1s a board member of Hartford Hospital He Is also
an executive at the The Hartford Insurance Group (The
Hartford) The Hartford provided property casualty insurance to
Hartford Hospital and received premium fees for the risk
Premium paid for the yearwas $76,156 (e)Sharing of
Organization's Revenue? No(a)Name of Person Brian MaclLean
(b)Relationship Between Interested Person and O rganization
Board Member(c)Amount of Transactions $5,718,119(d)
Description of Transaction Mr Brian MaclLean Is a board
member of Hartford Hospital and Hartford HealthCare
Corporation (related organization) Mr MacLean Is the President
and Chief O perating Officer of the Travelers Insurance
Company The company provides certain insurance coverages
for Hartford HealthCare and affilates Mr MacLean has no
personal Involvement In any of these transactions which are not
material to the financial position of Travelers (e)Sharing of
Organization's Revenue? No(a)Name of Person Stuart
Markowitz(b)Relationship Between Interested Person and
Organization Ex-Officio(c)Amount of Transactions $100,000
(d)Description of Transaction Dr Stuart Markowitz Is a board
member of Hartford Hospital Dr Markowitz served as Chairman
of the Department of Radiology at Hartford Hospital and 1s also
an officer at Jefferson Radiology Jefferson Radiology Is engaged
In a joint venture relationship with Hartford Hospital under an
entity called CT Imaging Partners There are management fees
that were paid directly to Dr Markowitz Hartford Hospital paid
Dr Markowitz $100,000 for his duties as Medical Staff O fficer
(e)Sharing of Organization's Revenue? No

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

NonCash Contributions

»Complete if the organization answered "Yes"™ on Form
990, Part 1V, lines 29 or 30.
» Attach to Form 990.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
Hartford Hospital

Employer identification number

06-0646668
m Types of Property
(a) (b) (o) (d)
Check if Number of Contributions or items Noncash contribution amounts Method of determining oncash contnbution
applicable contrbuted reported on Form1%90, Part VIIL, ire |3mounts
1 Art—Works of art
2 Art—Historical treasures
3 Art—Fractional interests
4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and household
goods e e e e e e .
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property
9 Secunities—Publicly traded X 1,282 ,604|FMV
10 Securnities—Closely held
stock . ..
11 Securities—Partnership,
LLC, or trust interests
12 Securities—Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation
contribution—Historic
structures
14 Qualified conservation
contribution—O ther
15 Real estate—Residential
16 Real estate—Commercial
17 Real estate—Other
18 Collectibles
19 Food inventory
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts
25 Otherw ( )
26 Otherw( )
27 Otherw( )
28 Otherw ( )
29 Numberof Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29 0
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1-28 that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which 1s not required to be used
for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? 30a No
b If"Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? 31 | Yes
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell non-cash
contributions? 32a No
b If"Yes," describe in PartII
33 Ifthe organization did not report revenues in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked,
describe in Part II

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 51227]

Schedule M (Form 990) 2010
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Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, ines 30b,

32b, and 33. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule M (Form 990) 2010
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury

Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 201 0

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
k- Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

Name of the organization

Hartford Hospital

Employer identification number

Services

Program Part Ill, line 2

06-0646668
Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
New Form 990, On February 4, 2011 the Hospital acquired certain assets of an Eye Surgery Center from Constitution Surgery

Centers The acquisition w as to enhance ophthalmology services available to patients Cash paid for the
transaction was $27 5 milllon The purchase price paid In excess of fair value of identified assets aggregated
$25 8 millon w hich has been recorded as goodw ll The Eye Surgery Center results (net patient revenue of $11 8
milllon and operating expense of $4 3 million) are included In the consolidated statement of operations since the
acquisition date




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part VI,
Section A, line 1

There were several board members whose termexpired in May, 2011 As a result, they were not
considered voting members at the end of the tax year




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, Hartford Hospital Is organized as a non-stock not for profit entity Hartford HealthCare
line 6 Corporation 1s the sole member




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, The sole member of the organization has the authority to approve/deny members of the
line 7a governing body




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part VI,
Section A, line 7b

The sole member of the organization has the right to review, approve, disapprove and deny
significant transactions such as mergers, acquisitions, dissolutions etc




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part
VI, Section B,
line 11

The Form 990 was prepared by Hartford HealthCare's Tax Department I was then reviewed by an
Independent accounting firm ft was then forw arded to the organization's top management including the CFO for
review The Formwas also review ed by the Finance Committee prior to submission to the Board The final form
was provided to the entire Board and review ed by the Board at one of its scheduled meetings Once the entire
review process was completed, the formw as signed by the CFO and then filed w ith the Internal Revenue

Service




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
Form 990, The hospital's board has adopted the policy of the member organization, Hartford HealthCare Corporation All
Part VI, directors and officers of the organization shall complete and sign a Conflict of Interest statement The statement will
Section B, Include an itemization and description of any actual or potential conflict of interest and all material facts related
line 12¢ thereto for such director or officer by virtue of his or her activities or the activities of related persons Directors and

officers are urged to be inclusive In this disclosure since the disclosure of potential and actual conflicts of interest I1s
essential to ensuring discussion of the conflict Conflict of Interest disclosure statements shall be returned to the
Compliance Officer All disclosures made w ll be review ed by the Compliance Officer and the Director of Compliance
and Audit, under the direction of the Chairman and the President, w ho shall exercise good faith judgment as to

w hether a conflict exists The Chairman and President shall be responsible for monitoring transactions or
arrangements In w hich a director or officer may have a conflict of interest and for assuring that the director or
officer serves the hospttal's best interests The Compliance Officer, Director of Compliance and Audit, Chairman
and/or President may consult with any director or officer and obtain information necessary for an ordinarily prudent
person to make a judgment as to w hether a conflict exists and each director and officer shall cooperate w ith such
requests The Compliance Officer, Director of Compliance and Audit, Chairman and/or the President shall provide
guidance to the director or officer and to the board of directors as to the appropriate course of action The Chairman
and the President shall seek the advice and approval of the full Board of Directors in determining w hether a conflict
of interest exists and that the director or officer serves the organization's best interests When a conflict of interest
Is discovered, such director and/or officer with the conflict will be required to refrain from participating in any
discussion or action concerning such conflicted situation in accordance w ith the section entitled "Restraint on
Participation” set forth in the Conflict of Interest policy If, after completing and signing the annual disclosure
statement, an actual or potential conflict arises, the director or officer w ith the conflict shall promptly notify the
Compliance Officer and Director of Compliance and Audtt in writing




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
Form 990, The Compensation Commitee hires an outside Consultant, Integrated Healthcare Strategies, to determine best
Part VI, practices in governing executive compensation The follow Ing steps are taken - Executive Compensation
Section B, Committee (Committee) of the Board of Directors of Hartford HealthCare established and regularly reviews
line 15 Executive Compensation Philosophy - Committee regularly review s scope and depth of positions taking into account

complexity and the financial impact and accountabilty of all "disqualified persons" - National and regional peer
groups are determined based on organizational size, operating revenue, geography and other relevant factors -
Analysis of current total compensation versus market performed by independent third party compensation
consulting firm, review ed by the committee - Recommendations made based on data analysis to ensure appropriate
competitive positioning w thin parameters of compensation philosophy - CEO compensation determined by
Committee based on organizational performance - All changes review ed and approved by Executive Compensation
Committee The compensation determination process Is review ed on an annual basis




Identifier | Return Reference Explanation

Form 990, Part V|, Form 990, 990T and Form 1023 and tts attachments are avallable upon request Hartford Hospital's
Section C, line 19 governing documents, financial statements and Conflict of Interest statements are also made avallable
upon request




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

Changes in Net Assets | Form 990, Part Net unrealized losses on Investments -28379625 Sch K-1 Reconclling ltems 1223482 Pension
or Fund Balances Xl ine 5 Adjustment -34379210 Transfer to Affillates -2910546 Total to Form 990, Part X|, Line 5 -
64445899




Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Form 990 Part X, Line 2¢

The process did not change from prior year




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

Cardiology | Form 990 Heart Transplant Program (HHTP) The Heart Transplant Center continues to grow during the FY2011 remaining the
Part lll, Line | largest referral center and heart transplant program in the state of CT In FY 11, the Hartford Hospttal Heart
4a Transplant Program (HHHTP) performed 19 orthotopic heart transplants with a one year survival rate over 90%

Approximately 149 previously transplanted heart patients are follow ed by the Hartford Hospital Transplant team The
Heart Transplant program's w atting list for the United Netw ork for Organ Sharing (UNOS) continues to be one of the
northeast "shorter than average" waitt times Sara Thompson, APRN has joined the Transplant Teamas a
Coordinator with Lynn O'Bara, Dr Detlef Wencker, Dr Jason Gluck and Dr Joseph Radojevic in the Heart Failure and
Transplant Center The HHHTP continues to expand its use of Allomap blood testing w hich remains an adjunct to
endomyocardial biopsy to help w ith the survelllance and management of rejection in Heart Transplant patients The
continued growth of the program has resulted in further integration of Dr Hammond and his surgical colleagues
Preventive Cardiology Preventive Cardiology includes cholesterol management, LDL-apheresis, cardiovascular
sports medicine consultation, counseling/stress management, smoking cessation and cardiac rehabiltation LDL
Apheresis was relocated to the Cardiology Department and serves patients from Connecticut and Western
Massachusetts The programhas doubled in size over the last few years and is one of the largest programs in the
country Cardiac Rehabiltation continued to expand with an automatic referral system for patients being discharged
with cardiac diagnoses There were over 12,000 Cardiac Rehabilitation visits at the four sites Hartford,
Glastonbury, Avon and West Hartford The smoking cessation program continues to provide services to both
patients and employees Community Outreach Hartford Hospital actively supported the American Heart Association's
Annual Heart Walk Multiple heart health screenings w ere well attended at Big Y locations throughout central
Connecticut Cardiac Rehab did multiple BP screenings as part of Cardiac Rehab week, and to raise aw areness of
therr four sites across the region Cardiology 101, an educational program for the public, completed another
successful spring semester course




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
Form 990 In 2010, Breastfeeding Hertage and Pride served more than 1,200 women Tw o-thirds were La tino, and many were
Part lll, Line | African American Overall, a remarkable 61 percent of women served by this programw ere still breastfeeding 90
4d days after giving birth The program's model has proven so successful that t's been replicated elsew here In

Connecticut In addttion to Ha rtford Hospital and the Hispanic Health Council, partners in the Breastfeeding Heritage
an d Pride Program are the federal Women, Infants and Children (WIC) program and the Universi ty of Connecticut
Sharing good food I1s a family tradition At Hartford Hospital, we want to help our community family enjoy foods that
taste great, but are also good for therr hea lth That's why we're collaborating w ith key partners to support
"Revolucion de Nutricion, " or "Nutrition Revolution," a local television program aimed at the Latino community "Re
volucion de Nutricion” airs as a segment on the popular "B Show de Analeh" on the Spanish -language netw ork
Univision (WUVN Channel 18, Hartford) Filmed in the Kitchen @ Billings Forge, the segments show view ers how to
modify classic Latin dishes so they retain therr d istinctive flavors but contain few er calories and less fat and sodium
The program also In cludes advice on proper portion sizes and choosing healthy foods at the market Hartford H
ospital President and CEO Hliot Joseph and Ramon Jimenez, MD, of our medical staff have b oth appeared on the
program The program meets a significant need among our community fami ly, which is largely Latino Urban, low -
iIncome Latinos have high rates of obesity, type 2 diabetes, heart disease and other cardiovascular problems The
reasons are many Tradition al dishes tend to be high in fat, salt and calories Shopping options are often limited to
local bodegas, which may not stock healthy, whole foods Families often have little money to spend on food, so may
choose cheaper, less nutritious foods over more expensive, healt hier ones And language barriers and low er
education levels can contribute to people being less informed about health and nutrition "Nutrition Revolution”
addresses these obstacle s by empow ering view ers to make healthier Iifestyle choices The Hospital and its partners
hope to expand the television program, create an interactive w ebsite featuring recipes an d nutrition information, and
reach out to neighborhood bodega ow ners to encourage them to stock the healthier alternative food tems featured
on the show and to make nutrition info rmation more available to their customers Anyone who's ever raised a
teenager, know s the teen years can be challenging for familles With greater freedom and mobilty, teens must make
more Independent decisions than ever Caring families provide their young people with information and guidance to
help them make smart choices and stay safe That's exactly wh at Hartford Hospttal iIs doing through its LIFE STAR
DUl and Distracted Driving Aw areness T raining During the spring promseason each year, crews from Hartford
Hospital's LIFE STAR critical care arr transport service visit Connecticut high schools to talk with students about the
dangers of driving after drinking or w hen distracted by texting, talking or othe r activites Wearing their flight uniforms
and using a pow erful visual presentation, crew members impress upon students the very real risks of these
behaviors and how they can aff ect students' own lives and the lives of therr friends, immediately and over the long
term By the end of the presentation, the once-boisterous audience is typically completely sil ent, as students come
face-to-face with the potentially serious consequences of therr actions The visit may also include a realistic drill that
simulates an auto accident Student s play the roles of victims, the "Injured" are transported by stretcher into the LIFE
STAR helicopter on the scene and local firefighters/EMTs use special equipment to extract "vic tims" from the
crashed car The effect on students I1s visibly profound The life of almost every family 1s touched in some way by
mental liness Addiction, depression, anxiety, sc hizophrenia and other disorders cause untold suffering for the
patient and heartache and s tress for famly members To make matters worse, society's misconceptions about
mental Il ness often make people and therr families feel ashamed of the problem The tragic result 1 s that people are
less likely to seek or continue treatment that could help them recover a nd live productive lives Eliminating this

unw arranted stigma Is the goal of the annual Br anDance Aw ards program, an innovative intiative of Hartford
Hospital and tts Institute o f Living Launched in 2004, BrainDance offers cash prizes to Connecticut high school and
c ollege students who submi creative or scientific projects exploring some aspect of mental llness The main goal is
to encourage students to gain know ledge about psychiatric disea ses and develop a more tolerant and realistic pers




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
Form 990 pective tow ard people with psychiatric problems The program also seeks to educate student s about current
Part Ill, Line neuroscience findings suggesting physical causes for mental lliness and to promote students' interest in mental
4d health careers Hundreds of students have participat ed in BrainDance over the years, including 132 in 2010, and

they've submitted a wide range of high-quality projects Winners recewve therr aw ards at a special ceremony on
The Insti tute of Living campus Each winner presents his or her project, and the program features a talk by a
leading mental health professional Through BrainDance, Hartford Hospital iIs he Iping to educate both students and
the broader community about mental illness




Identifier Return Reference Explanation

Part IV, Line 12 and Part Xl | Hartford Hospttal did not receive a separate audited financial statement and is included in a
Line 2b consolidated audited financial statement




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
Average Form 990 Part Certain employees listed on Part VIl of Form 990 share their time betw een Hartford Hospttal and other
Hours Per VI, Column B related organizations These are all full time employees that average 40-60 hours per week Therr hours and
Week salaries are allocated betw een Hartford Hospital and Hartford Health Care Corporation for expenditure
purposes
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

= Attach to Form 990.

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

= Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37.
k- See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
Hartford Hospital

06-0646668

Employer identification number

IEEEIREHl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of disregarded entity

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

Total iIncome

(d)

(e)

End-of-year assets

0]
Direct controlling
entity

(1) Chnical Laboratory Partners LLC
129 Patrnicia M Genova Drive

Newington, CT 06111 Medical Laboratories CT 0 N/A
06-1525596

(2) Practice Central LLC

Elz ,ifeoyrmog;s(t)fféz Information Technology CT 0 N/A

36-4692507

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.)

(9)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) Section 512(b)(13)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public charity status Direct controlling controlled
or foreign country) (If section 501(c)(3)) entity organization
Yes No

See Addritional Data Table

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50135Y

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010



Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 Page 2

EETSEi#d Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)

(c) (h) ) 6)]
(a) (b) Legal (d) (e) 6] (9) Disproprtionate Code V—UBI General or
Predominant income I 5 b f (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity domicile Direct controlling (related, unrelated Share of total iIncome | Share of end-of-year | allocations amount in box 20 o managing Percentage
related organization (state or entity uded from tax. assets Schedule K-1 partner? hg
foreign excluded from tax (Form 1065) ownership
under sections 512-
country) 514)
Yes No Yes No
See Additional Data Table

- 1i#A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V,
line 34 because It had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Income Share of Percentage
(state or entity (C corp, S corp, end-of-year ownership
foreign or trust) assets
country)
See Addritional Data Table

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010



Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 Page 3
Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35, 35A, or 36.)
Note. Complete line 1 iIf any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III orIV Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties (iv) rent from a controlled entity la | Yes
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to other organization(s) ib No
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from other organization(s) 1c | Yes
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for other organization(s) 1d | Yes
e Loans orloan guarantees by other organization(s) 1le No
f Sale of assets to other organization(s) 1f No
g Purchase of assets from other organization(s) 1g No
h Exchange of assets ih No
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to other organization(s) 1i | Yes
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets from other organization(s) 1j | Yes
k Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for other organization(s) 1k | Yes
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by other organization(s) 1l | Yes
m Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets im No
n Sharing of paid employees in| Yes
o Reimbursement paid to other organization for expenses lo | Yes
Reimbursement paid by other organization for expenses 1p | Yes
q Othertransfer of cash or property to other organization(s) 1q | Yes
r Othertransfer of cash or property from other organization(s) ir No
2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds
(a) (b) () (d)
Transaction Method of determining amount
Name of other organization t Amount involved
ype(a-r) involved
(1)
See Additional Data Table
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010



Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 Page 4

IEEITEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross
revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h)
Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity Legal domicile Are all Share of Disproprtionate Code V—UBI General or
(state or foreign partners end-of-year allocations? amount In box managing
country) section assets 20 of Schedule K-1 partner?
501(c)(3) (Form 1065)
organizations?
Yes No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010



Schedule R (Form 990) 2010

Page B

.m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions)

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010



Additional Data

Software ID:

Software Version:
EIN: 06-0646668
Hartford Hospital

Name:

Form 990, Schedule R, Part II - Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

Return to Form

New Britain, CT06050
06-0646768

(e (d) (e) s 512
(a) (b) Legal domicile Exempt Code Public charity (f) ection
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity (state status Direct controlling (b)(13)
section controlled
or foreign (if section 501 (c) entity
country) (3)) organization
Yes No
Connecticut Health System Inc
80 Seymour Street ngédéff.tv'if of Health cT 501(C)(3) 11 (c) |N/A Yes
Hartford, CT06102 Y
22-2779421
Hartford HealthCare Corporation Support and
80 Seymour Street Management Services cT 501(C)(3) 11 (c) |N/A Yes
to Hartford Hospital
Hartford, CT06102 and Affiliates
22-2672834
Institute of Living
Hartford HealthCare
200 Retreat Avenue Psychiatric Services CT 501(C)(3) 11 (c) |Corp Yes
Hartford, CT06106
06-0646683
Windham Community Memorial Hospital
Hartford HealthCare
112 Mansfield Avenue Healthcare Services CT 501(C)(3) 3 |Corp Yes
Willimantic, CT06226
06-0646966
Windham Hospital Foundation Inc
Subbortin Windham Community
112 Mansfield Avenue Orp’a)nlzatlgon CT 501(C)(3) 11 (a) |[Memorial Hospital Yes
Willimantic, CT06226 9
56-2546632
Midstate Medical Center
Hartford HealthCare
435 Lewis Avenue Healthcare Services CT 501(C)(3) 3 |Corp Yes
Meriden, CT06451
06-0646715
Natchaug Hospital Inc
Hartford HealthCare
189 Storrs Road Behavioral Health CT 501(C)(3) 3 |Corp Yes
Mansfield Center, CT06226
06-0966963
VNA Health Care Inc
Hartford HealthCare
103 Woodland Street Home Healthcare CT 501(C)(3) 7 |Corp Yes
Hartford, CT06105
06-0646938
Rushford Center Inc
Substance Abuse Hartford HealthCare
883 Paddock Avenue Healthcare Services CT 501(C)(3) 7 |Corp Yes
Meriden, CT06450
06-0932875
VNA Health Resources Inc
Hartford HealthCare
103 Woodland Street Home Healthcare CT 501(C)(3) 9 |[Corp Yes
Hartford, CT06105
06-1161422
Hartford Hospital Auxiliary co Hartford Hospital
80 Seymour Street Fundraising CT 501(C)(3) 11 (c) Hartford Hospital Yes
Hartford, CT06115
06-6040747
The Hospital of Central CT and Bradley Memornial
Central CT Health
100 Grand Street Healthcare Services CT 501(C)(3) 3 [|Allilance Yes



Form 990, Schedule R, Part II - Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

Meriden, CT06451
06-6063082

(e (d) (e) Section 512
(a) (b) Legal domicile Exempt Code Public charity (f) ection
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity (state sec’:)tlon status Direct controlling (b)(13)
or foreign (if section 501 (c) entity controlled
country) (3)) organization
Yes No
Central CT Senior Health Svc dba Southington Care
Central CT Health
45 Meriden Avenue ?:E%A;:;Ttﬁctigg CT 501(C)(3) 9 |Alllance Yes
Southington, CT06489
22-2635676
Bradley Health Services
Central CT Health
100 Grand Street Healthcare Services CT 501(C)(3) 9 |Alllance Yes
New Britain, CT06050
06-1367014
Central CT Health Alliance
Support & Management Hartford HealthCare
100 Grand Street Svecs to TOCC and CT 501(C)(3) 11 (b) |Corp Yes
New Britain, CT06050 Affiliates - Shell
22-2785033
VNA of Central CT Inc
Central CT Health
205 West Main Street ;“ﬁé‘;?gi':: Nursing cT 501(C)(3) 9 |alhance Yes
New Britain, CT06050
06-0646940
The Orchards of Southington
Residential Services Central CT Senior
34 Hobart Street for Senior Care CT 501(C)(3) 9 |Health Services Inc |[Yes
Southington, CT06489
06-1490803
Community Mental Health Affiliates
Mental Health & Central Ct Health
270 John Downey Drive Substance Abuse CT 501(C)(3) 7 |Alliance Yes
New Britain, CT06051 Treatment Provider
06-0934544
Mulberry Gardens of Southington LLC
Assisted Living & Central CT Senior
58 Mulberry Street Adult Day Care CT 501(C)(3) 9 |Health Services Inc |[Yes
Plantsville, CT06479 Facility
82-0586577
Yes
The Hatch Hospital Corp
Windham Community
112 Mansfield Avenue Healthcare Services CT 501(C)(3) 3 |Memornal Hospital Yes
Willimantic, CT06226
06-6076412
Windham Community Memorial Hospital Women's Auxiliary Inc
Windham Community
112 Mansfield Avenue Fundraising CT 501(C)(3) 11 (a) |[Memorial Hospital Yes
Willimantic, CT06226
06-0677728
Midstate Medical Center Auxiliary
Midstate Medical
435 Lewis Avenue Fundraising CT 501(C)(3) 3 |Center Yes



Form 990, Schedule R, Part III - Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership

(a)
Name, address, and EIN
of
related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(o)
Legal
Domicile
(State
or
Foreign
Country)

(d)

Direct

Controlling

Entity

(e)
Predominant
Income
(related,
unrelated,
excluded from
tax under
sections
512-514)

(f)

Share of total income

$)

(9)
Share of end-of-year
assets

$)

(h)
Disproprtionate
allocations?

Yes No

(i)
Code V-UBI
amount on
Box 20 of K-1

%)

6)]
General
or
Managing
Partner?

(k)

Percentage
ownership

Yes| No

Central CT Sports
Medicine Center LLC

15 Masairio Drive Suite
104

Berlin, CT06037
22-3196509

Physical Therapy

CT

N/A

New Britain MRI Limited
Partnership

100 Grand Street
New Britain, CT06050
06-1271349

Magnetic
Resonance
Imaging

CT

N/A

New Britain
O ccupational Health
Center LLC

440 New Britain Avenue
Plainville, CT06062
06-1484904

Occupational
Healthcare

CT

N/A

Ambulance Service of
Manchester LLC

PO Box 300
Manchester, CT06450
06-1557358

Ambulatory
Services

CT

N/A

Connecticut Imaging
Partners LLC

111 Founders Plaza
East Hartford, CT06108
13-4298940

Imaging Service

CT

N/A

Unrelated

283,223

801,673

50 000

%

Glastonbury Endoscopy
Center LLC

300 Western Boulevard
Glastonbury, CT06033
26-1721234

Endoscopy
Services

CT

N/A

Related

410,457

116,841

50 000

%

Glastonbury Surgery
Center

195 Eastern Boulevard
Glastonbury, CT06033
26-2600828

Surgery Services

CT

N/A

Related

-454,193

145,794

50 000

%

Hartford - Middlesex
Clinical System LLC

80 Seymour Street
Hartford, CT06110
06-1543605

Affililate Support
Services

CT

N/A

Unrelated

-135

50 000

%



Form 990, Schedule R, Part III - Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership

Hartford, CT06102

45-4181103

(c) (e) (h) ) (6))]
(a) (b) DLegalI D(d)t Predominant <t (f)ft o <t (?) tof Disproprtionate cod (:/) - Ger;c:ral (k)
Name, address, and EIN off Primary activity omiciie irec income are of tota are ot €n-ot lallocations? oae Percentage
related oraanization (State Controlling (related, income year assets amount on Managing ownership
9 or Entity unrelated, ($) (%) Box 20 of K-1 Partner?
Foreign excluded from ($)
Country) tax under
sections
512-514) Yes No Yes| No
Med-East Assoc LLC
1703 West Main Street SI‘:E’I’ft'e”t Care cT  |N/A
Willimantic, CT06226
06-1469575
Hartford HealthCare
Endowment LLC
Endowment cT N/A
80 Seymour Street Management



Form 990, Schedule R, Part IV - Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust

22-2785918

(a) (b)
(o) (d) (e) (f) (9) (h)
Name, addr::sa,na:Q;thIEc)InN of related Primary Legal Domicile Direct Controlling Type of entity Share of total income Share of Percentage
9 activity (State or Entity (C corp, S corp, ($) end-of-year ownership
Foreign or trust) assets
Country) ($)
HHMOB Corporation & Subsidiary
80 Seymour Street Real Estate
Hartford, CT06102 Parking T N/A
06-1140244
CHS Insurance LTD
FB Perry Bld 40 Church St Captive BD N/A 20,669,407 175,625,615 72 500 %
Hamilton Insurance
BD
Windham Health Services Inc
112 Mansfield Avenue Home
Willimantic, CT06226 Healthcare T N/A
06-1461101
Windham Physician Hospital Organization
112 Mansfield Avenue Medical
Willimantic, CT06226 Services T N/A
06-1441614
Windham Family Medical Services
112 Mansfield Avenue Medical
Willimantic, CT06226 Services T N/A
06-1491649
CenConn Services Inc
100 Grand Street Investment cT N/A
New Britain, CT06050 Management
22-2836001
Grand Indemnity Co LTD
40 Church Street Professional
Hamilton Liabilit BD N/A
BD y
98-0609499
Hartford Physician Services PC
80 Seymour Street Medical
Hartford, CT06102 Services T N/A
06-1254082
Meriden Imaging Center
101 North Plains Industrial Road
Meriden, CT06429 Imaging T N/A
06-1541468
Hartford Physician Hospital Organization
Inc Physician &
80 Seymour Street Hospital CT N/A -118,509 1,119,015 50000 %
Hartford, CT06102 Support



Form 990, Schedule R, Part V - Transactions With Related Organizations

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of other organization TE;;Z?:TL‘)’” Amount(;r)wolved Method of determining
amount involved
(1) CHS Insurance Ltd K 1,184,052 FMV
(2) CHS Insurance Ltd Q 12,624,000/ FMV
3) CHS Insurance Ltd P 321,255(FMV
(4) Eastern Rehabilitation Network L 2,201,908 FMV
(5) Eastern Rehabilitation Network N 11,045,518 FMV
(6) Eastern Rehabilitation Network p 312,179 FMV
(7) HHMOB N 623,748| FMV
(8) HHMOB I 125,337 FMV
(9) HHMOB P 1,069,799 FMV
(10) HHMOB ] 807,680| FMV
(11) HHMOB A 9,673| FMV
(12) HHMOB 0 887,138| FMV
(13) Immediate Medical Care Center P 3,672,468 FMV
(14) Immediate Medical Care Center K 378,770 FMV
(15) Immediate Medical Care Center A 219,578/ FMV
(16) Immediate Medical Care Center N 314,933/ FMV
(17) Immediate Medical Care Center L 673,603| FMV
(18) Midstate Medical Center p 3,672,468/ FMV
(19) Midstate Medical Center K 7,747,286 FMV
(20) Midstate Medical Center N 1,868,574| FMV
(21) Rushford Center Inc P 159,937 FMV
(22) The Hospital of Central Connecticut K 1,775,179| FMV
(23) The Hospital of Central Connecticut p 50,139| FMV
(24) Institute Of Living ] 239,236 FMV
(25) Institute Of Living P 70,483|FMV
(26) VNA Health Care Inc K 144,772 FMV
(27) Natchaug Hospital Inc P 191,468 FMV
(28) Windham Hospital K 275,413|FMV
(29) Windham Hospital p 1,244,787 FMV
(30) Windham Hospital D 1,062,629 FMV




Form 990, Schedule R, Part V - Transactions With Related Organizations

(a) (b) (o)
Name of other organization Transaction Amount Involved
type(a-r) ($)

(d)
Method of determining
amount involved

(31) Hartford Hospital Auxiliary C 165,204| FMv
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Report of Independent Auditors

Board of Directors
Hartford Hospital

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Hartford Hospital (the
Hospital) as of September 30, 2011 and 2010, and the related consolidated statements of
operations and changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Hospital’s management Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement We were not engaged to perform an audit of the
Hospital’s internal control over financial reporting Our audits included consideration of internal
control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Hospital’s internal control over financial reporting Accordingly, we express no such opinion An
audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We believe
that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the consolidated financial position of the Hospital as of September 30, 2011
and 2010, and the consolidated results of their operations and changes in net assets and their cash

flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States

St ¥ LLP

January 27,2012

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited



Hartford Hospaital

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts recenable. less allowances tor doubttul accounts of
$29.331.000 1 2011 and $35.400.000 n 2010
Other recervables
Due from attiliates. net
Inventories of supplies
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Current portion of assets whose use 1s limited
Total current assets

Assets whose use 1s limited
Investments and other assets
Investments tor restricted purposes
Escrow tunds for long-term debt
Funds designated for debt service

Funds held m trust by others

Other assets
Property . plant and equipment. net

Liabilities and net assets
Current habilities
Accounts payable
Salaries. wages. payroll taxes and amounts withheld from employ ees
Accrued expenses
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Current portion of long-term debt
Current portion of accrued pension liability
Current portion of other liabilities
Total current liabilities

Accrued pension Liability
Long-term debt. less current portion
Other lLiabilities

Net assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

See accompanying notes

September 30

2011

2010

S 64,109,337

$ 44.299.371

125,443,406 117.359.353
14,436,221 18.746.745
16,779,424 10.040.619
11,054,903 10.906.251
10,161,480 11.205.570

3,902,820 4.304.570

245,887,591 216.862.479

216,442,837 219.207.438

175,054,417 184.054 444
54,673,488 -

6,943,069 —

453,113,811 403.261.902

115,839,220 119.917.040
81,481,163 40.644.647

325,855,972 299.013.334

S 1,222,177,758

$ 1.079.699.401

S 19,685,830

$ 41.938.359

18,652,603 22.051.316
38,265,848 21.380.477
6,850,045 1.980.663
16,971,544 30.300.808
13,884,957 9.051.278
6,640,464 8.823.417
120,951,291 135.526.318
340,366,785 279.113.922
191,588,806 62.156.676
6,957,786 9.234.293
271,222,494 290.596.252
98,786,922 107.378.948
192,303,674 195.692.992
562,313,090 593.668.192

$ 1,222,177,758

$ 1.079.699.401




Hartford Hospital

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Unrestricted revenues. gains and other support
Net patient sery ice revenue
Other operating revenue
Net assets released from restrictions for operations

Operating expenses
Salaries
Emplos ee benefits
Supplies and other
Purchased services
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for uncollectible accounts
Interest

Income from operations before loss on early extinguishment
of debt

Loss on early extinguishment of debt
Income from operations

Nonoperating income
Income from 1nvestments. gifts and bequests. net

Other

Excess of revenues oy er expenses before change 1n
unrealized gams and losses on mnyestments

Change 1n unrealized gains and losses on myestments
Excess of revenues oy er expenses

Continued on next page

Year Ended September 30

2011

2010

853,959,278 §$

800.993.375

121,952,140 123.272.080
9,465,204 8.674.254
985,376,622 932.939.709
433,339,431 398.503.926
128,868,720 100.636.264
185,496,450 181.562.261
157,979,941 158.481.981
43,924,697 42.799.056
12,919,784 37.824.767
1,556,400 614.483
964,085,423 920.424.738
21,291,199 12.514.971
(447,904) —
20,843,295 12.514.971
9,871,898 5.015.303
2,736,082 393.644
12,607,980 5.408.947
33,451,275 17.923918
(17,370,175) 23.166.870
16,081,100 41.090.788

[99)



Hartford Hospital

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets (continued)

Unrestricted net assets
Excess of rev enues oy er expenses (continued)
Transfer to affiliated entity
Net assets released from restrictions for the purchase of
equipment
Change 1n pension and post-retirement funding obligation
(Decrease) increase 1n unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets
Restricted contributions
Restricted iny estment income
Change 1n unrealized gains and losses on 1y estments
Net assets released from restrictions for operations
Net assets released from restrictions for the purchase of
equipment
(Decrease) increase in temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets
Restricted contributions
Restricted 1ny estment income
Change 1n unrealized gains and losses on funds held 1n trust
by others
(Decrease) increase 1n permanently restricted net assets
(Decrease) increase 1n net assets

Net assets at beginning of y ear
Net assets at end of yvear

See accompanying notes

Year Ended September 30
2011 2010
$ 16,081,100 $  41.090.788
(3,748,398) (2.539.035)
2,672,750 2.998.555
(34,379,210) (29.490.791)
(19,373,758) 12.059.517
5,743,213 5278212
7,989,646 488.806
(10,186,931) 11.702.938
(9,465,204) (8.674.254)
(2,672,750) (2.998.555)
(8,592,026) 5.797.147
329,266 1.357.240
359,236 59.472
(4,077,820) 5.514.545
(3,389,318) 6.931.257
(31,355,102) 24.787.921
593,668,192 568.880.271

$ 562,313,090 %

593.668.192




Hartford Hospital

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Cash flows from operating activities
(Decrease) increase 1n net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change 1n net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities
Noncash items
Depreciation and amortization
Change 1n unrealized gains and losses on 1ny estments
Change 1n unrealized gains and losses on funds held in
trust by others
Provision for uncollectible accounts
Change 1n net assets related to post-retirement and
pension plans
Loss on early extinguishment of debt
Transfer to affiliated entity
Other changes 1n net assets
Restricted contributions and iny estment income
Changes 1n assets and labilities. net (Note 14)
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property . plant and equipment. net

(Increase) decrease 1n assets whose use 1s limited. net

Cash paid 1n the acquisition of Constitution Surgers Centers
Net cash used n investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Pay ments on long-term debt

Proceeds on long-term debt

Transfer to affiliated entity

Restricted contributions and iny estment income
Net cash provided by financing activities

Net increase 1n cash and cash equiy alents

Cash and cash equiv alents at beginning of y ear
Cash and cash equivalents at end of y ear

See accompanying noles

Year Ended September 30

2011 2010
$ (31,355,102) $ 24.787.921
43,924,697 42.799.056
27,557,106 (34.869.808)
4,077,820 (5.514.545)
12,919,784 37.824.767
34,379,210 29.490.791
447,904 -
3,748,398 2.539.035
(14,421,361) (7.183.730)
(14,195,790)  (58.285.478)
67,082,667 31.588.009
(69,067,336)  (58.788.362)
(77,007,265) 3.873.690
(27,526,034) _
(173,600,635)  (54.914.672)
(99,924,420) -
215,579,391 36.516.473
(3,748,398) (2.539.035)
14,421,361 7.183.730
126,327,934 41.161.168
19,809,966 17.834.505
44,299,371 26.464.866
$ 64,109,337 $ d44.299371




Hartford Hospital
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2011

1. Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies that affect significant elements of Hartford Hospital’s (the Hospital)
consolidated financial statements are summarized below and in Note 2

Organization

The Hospital is a voluntary association incorporated under the General Statutes of the State of
Connecticut, and is an affiliate of Hartford HealthCare Corporation (HHC) The Board of
Directors of the Hospital, appointed by HHC, controls the operations of the Hospital The
accompanying consolidated financial statements include Hartford Hospital, Jefferson House and
Cedar Mountain Commons (both of which are departments of the Hospital), and the Institute of
Living All material intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements

Eye Surgery Center Acquisition

On February 4, 2011, the Hospital acquired certain assets of an eye surgery center from
Constitution Surgery Centers The acquisition was to enhance ophthalmology services available
to patients Cash paid for the transaction was $27 5 million The Hospital accounted for this
transaction as an asset purchase under Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 958-805,
Business Combinations, with the allocation of the purchase price to the related assets acquired
and liabilities assumed based upon their respective fair values The purchase price paid in excess
of the fair value of identified assets aggregated $25 8 million which have been recorded as
goodwill The eye surgery center results (net patient revenue of $11 8 million and operating
expenses of $4 3 million) are included in the consolidated statement of operations since the
acquisition date

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of cost of an acquired entity over the net of the amounts assigned
to the fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed As of September 30, 2011, goodwill
of $25 8 million is recorded in the Hospital’s consolidated balance sheets within other assets
Goodwill is reviewed annually for impairment or more frequently if events or circumstances
indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable The impairment test for
goodwill requires a comparison of fair value of each reporting unit that has goodwill associated
with its operations with its carrying amount



Hartford Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The impairment analysis includes estimating the fair value of each of the reporting units which
have goodwill associated with their operations using discounted cash flow and multiples of cash
earnings valuation techniques, plus valuation comparisons to recent public sale of similar
businesses, if any These valuation methods require the Hospital to make estimates and
assumptions regarding future operating results, cash flows, changes in working capital and
capital expenditures, profitability, and the cost of capital Although the Hospital believes that the
estimates and assumptions used are reasonable, actual results could differ from the estimates and
assumptions

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U S generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period There is at least a reasonable possibility that certain
estimates will change by material amounts in the near term Actual results could differ from
those estimates

Regulatory Matters

The Hospital is required to file annual operating information with the State of Connecticut Office
of Health Care Access

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying value of financial instruments classified as current assets and current liabilities
approximate fair value The fair values of the Hospital’s financial instruments are disclosed in
Note 5

Investments

The Hospital’s investment portfolio is classified as trading, with unrealized gains and losses
included in the excess of revenues over expenses



Hartford Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securities are measured at fair value using quoted market prices or model-driven valuations at the
balance sheet date Alternative investments, those assets whose market value is not readily
determinable, are stated at fair value as estimated in an unquoted market Valuations of those
investments and, therefore, the Hospital’s holdings may be determined by the investment
manager and are primarily based on the underlying securities Assets temporarily restricted (by
donor) are recorded at fair value at the date of donation, which is then considered cost
Investment income (including realized gains and losses on investments, interest and dividends,
and the change in unrealized gains and losses) is included in nonoperating income unless the
income or loss is restricted by the donor or law The cost of securities sold is based on the
specific identification method

The Hospital holds non-marketable equity investments in private companies At September 30,
2011 and 2010, the carrying value of the Hospital’s portfolio of strategic investments totaled
$5,546,866 and $5,716,091, respectively, of which $76,751 and $624,052 are accounted for at
cost and $5,470,115 and $5,015,288 are accounted for using the equity method of accounting at
September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively These investments are included in other assets on
the consolidated balance sheets The Hospital’s share of the income or losses of all equity-
method investees, using the most current financial information available, which reflects the
financial performance three months in arrears, is included in nonoperating income

Patient Accounts Receivable

Patient accounts receivable result from the health care services provided by the Hospital
Additions to the allowance for doubtful accounts result from the provision for bad debts
Accounts written off as uncollectible are deducted from the allowance for doubtful accounts

The amount of the allowance for doubtful accounts is based upon management’s assessment of
historical and expected net collections, business and economic conditions, trends in Medicare
and Medicaid health care coverage and other collection indicators See Note 2 for additional
information relative to third party payor programs

The Hospital’s primary concentration of credit risk is patient accounts receivable, which consist
of amounts owed by various governmental agencies, insurance companies and private patients
The Hospital manages the receivables by regularly reviewing its patient accounts and contracts,
and by providing appropriate allowances for uncollectible amounts Significant concentrations of
gross patient accounts receivable include 29% and 10%, and 28% and 14%, for Medicare and
Medicaid, respectively, for the fiscal years ending September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively



Hartford Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market The Hospital values its inventories using the
first-in, first-out method

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated on the basis of cost The Hospital provides for
depreciation of property, plant and equipment using the straight-line method in amounts
sufficient to depreciate the cost of the assets over their estimated useful lives

Conditional asset retirement obligations recorded under the provisions of ASC 410-20, Asset
Retirement Obligations, amounted to $3,141,783 and $5,640,539 as of September 30, 2011 and
2010, respectively These obligations are recorded in other liabilities in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets There are no assets that are legally restricted for purposes of settling
asset retirement obligations During 2011, retirement obligations incurred and settled were
approximately $2 5 million Accretion expense was immaterial for the years ended September
30, 2011 and 2010, respectively

Assets Whose Use is Limited

Assets whose use is limited includes assets that are set aside internally for future capital
improvements, research, education, escrow funds and debt service funds for existing obligations
on outstanding long-term debt Restricted investment income in excess of a predetermined
spending limit has also been set aside as long-term investments Investments for restricted
purposes are those restricted based on donors’ intents

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those where use by the Hospital has been limited by donors,
to a specific time frame or purpose Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by
donors and are maintained by the Hospital in perpetuity The Hospital is a partial beneficiary to
various perpetual trust agreements Assets recorded under these agreements are recognized at fair
value The investment income generated from these funds is expendable to support healthcare
services and the assets are classified as permanently restricted



Hartford Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recognized as revenue in the period
received Conditional promises to give are not recognized until the conditions on which they
depend are substantially met Unrestricted contributions are recorded, net of expenses, within
other operating revenue

Pledges receivable to be received after one year are discounted at a discount rate commensurate
with the risks involved Amortization of the discount is recognized as revenue and is reflected in
accordance with donor-imposed restrictions, if any, on the contributions

Donor-Restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date the
promise is received The gifts are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted support
if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets When a donor
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and
reported in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets as net assets
released from restrictions Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the
same year as received are unrestricted contributions in the accompanying financial statements,
except those relating to donations of long-lived assets

Excess of Revenues over Expenses

The consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets include the excess of
revenues over expenses as the performance indicator Changes in unrestricted net assets, which
are excluded from the excess of revenues over expenses, include the changes in pension and
post-retirement funding obligations, net assets released from restrictions for the purchase of
equipment, and permanent transfers of assets to and from affiliates

Nonoperating Income

Nonoperating income includes income on invested funds, realized and unrealized gains and
losses on invested funds, restricted gifts, bequests, and the excess of revenues over expenses of
Jefferson House and Cedar Mountain Commons

Other Operating Revenue

Other operating revenue includes services to other subsidiaries of HHC and other institutions,
school tuition, rental income, grant income, research income and unrestricted contributions

10



Hartford Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Professional Liability and Workers’ Compensation Insurance

Coverage for medical malpractice insurance is provided on a claims-made basis The primary
level of coverage is $10,000,000 per claim and $39,000,000 in the aggregate The excess
indemnity coverage is layered with four different insurance companies at $15,000,000 per claim
and $15,000,000 in the aggregate per layer The primary coverage is with CHS Insurance
Limited, a captive insurance company in which the Hospital has a 25% ownership interest The
Hospital’s ownership is accounted for under the equity method in the accompanying statements
of operations The investment in CHS Insurance Limited is included in other assets in the
consolidated balance sheets

The Hospital has an established policy of self-insuring the deductible portion of its workers’
compensation insurance The deductible limits are $1,000,000 per claim for fiscal years ended
September 30, 2011 and 2010 In connection with this self-insurance program, Bank of America
issued an irrevocable direct pay letter of credit to the Travelers Indemnity Company, the primary
insurer, for an amount not to exceed $7,100,000

Bond Issuance Costs

Bond issuance costs associated with long-term debt for capital projects are amortized over the
term of the debt using the effective interest method Bond issuance costs of $1,109,768 and
$447.904 are recorded in other assets in the consolidated balance sheets as of September 30,
2011 and 2010, respectively

Income Taxes

The Hospital and its subsidiaries are not-for-profit corporations as described in Section 501(c)(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code (the Code) and are exempt from federal income taxes on related
income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash, commercial paper and corporate and government bonds,
which are available to be converted to liquid assets within three months Cash and cash
equivalents are maintained with domestic financial institutions with deposits that exceed
federally insured limits It is the Hospital’s policy to monitor the financial strength of these
institutions

11



Hartford Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
New Accounting Standards

In January 2010, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) 2010-06, Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurements,
(ASU 2010-06) ASU 2010-06 amended ASC 820 to clarify certain existing fair value
disclosures and require a number of additional disclosures The guidance in ASU 2010-06
clarified that disclosures should be presented separately for each “class” of assets and liabilities
measured at fair value and provided guidance on how to determine the appropriate classes of
assets and liabilities to be presented ASU 2010-06 also clarified the requirement for entities to
disclose information about both the valuation techniques and inputs used in estimating Level 2
and Level 3 fair value measurements In addition, ASU 2010-06 introduced new requirements to
disclose the amounts (on a gross basis) and reasons for any significant transfers between Levels
1, 2 and 3 of the fair value hierarchy and present information regarding the purchases, sales,
issuances and settlements of Level 3 assets and liabilities on a gross basis With the exception of
the requirement to present changes in Level 3 measurements on a gross basis, which is delayed
until 2012, the guidance in ASU 2010-06 becomes effective for reporting periods beginning after
December 15, 2009 The adoption of the provisions of ASU 2010-06 did not have a significant
impact on the Hospital’s consolidated financial statements

In January 2011, the FASB issued ASU No 2010-07, Not-for-Profit Entities: Mergers and
Acquisitions, (ASU 2010-07), which establishes accounting and disclosure requirements for how
a not-for-profit entity determines whether a combination is a merger or an acquisition, how to
account for each, and the required disclosures In addition, ASU 2010-07 included amendments
to FASB’s Accounting Standards Codification (the Codification, or ASC) Topic 350, /ntangibles
— Goodwill and Other, (ASC Topic 350), and Topic 810, Consolidation, (ASC Topic 810) to
make both applicable to not-for-profit entities ASC Topic 350 clarifies the accounting for
goodwill and indefinite-lived identifiable intangible assets recognized in a not-for-profit entity’s
acquisition of a business or nonprofit activity Such assets are not amortized and are tested for
impairment at least annually The Hospital adopted the guidance relative to ASU 2010-07 as of
October 1, 2010

In August 2010, the FASB issued ASC 2010-23, Measuring Charity Care for Disclosure ASC
2010-23 requires that the level of charity care provided be presented based on the direct and
indirect costs of the charity services provided ASC 2010-23 also requires separate disclosure of
the amount of any cash reimbursements received for providing charity care ASC 2010-23 is
effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those years, beginning after December 15,
2010 The Hospital is evaluating the effect of ASC 2010-23 on its consolidated financial
statements

12



Hartford Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

In July 2011, FASB issued ASU 2011-07, Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service
Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts ASU 2011-07
requires certain health care entities to present the bad debt expense associated with patient
service revenue as a deduction from patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and
discounts) rather than as an operating expense with enhanced footnote disclosures on the policies
for recognizing revenue and assessing bad debts, and qualitative and quantitative information
about changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts The guidance is effective for fiscal years
and interim periods within those fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2011, with early
adoption permitted

In August 2010, the FASB also issued ASU 2010-24, Presentation of Insurance Claims and
Related Insurance Recoveries Under ASU 2010-24 anticipated insurance recoveries and
estimated liabilities for medical malpractice claims or similar contingent liabilities will be
presented separately on the balance sheet The guidance is effective for fiscal years, and interim
periods within those years, beginning after December 15, 2010 The Hospital is evaluating the
effect of ASU 2010-24 on its consolidated financial statements

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the year ended September 30, 2010 balances
previously reported in the consolidated balance sheets and statements of operations and changes
in net assets in order to conform with the year ended September 30, 2011 presentation For the
year ended September 30, 2010, $279,113,922 related to accrued pension liability have been
reclassified out of other liabilities, and $5,716,091 of prepaid assets and other assets have been
reclassified to other assets

2. Revenue from Services to Patients and Charity Care

Revenues from the Medicare and Medicaid programs accounted for approximately 40% and
13%, and 40% and 12%, respectively, of the Hospital’s net patient service revenue for the years
ended September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively Laws and regulations governing the Medicare
and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to interpretation As a result, there is at least a
reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change by material amounts in the near term

The Hospital believes that it is in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations, and is not
aware of any pending or threatened investigations involving allegations of potential wrongdoing
Compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future government review and
interpretation as well as significant regulatory action including fines, penalties, and exclusion
from the Medicare and Medicaid programs Changes in the Medicare and Medicaid programs
and the reduction of funding levels could have an adverse impact on the Hospital



Hartford Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Revenue from Services to Patients and Charity Care (continued)
The following table summarizes net patient service revenue

Year Ended September 30

2011 2010

Gross revenues from patients
Inpatients $ 1,378,020,729 $ 1,323,691,384
Outpatients 671,298,555 578,027,739

2,049,319,284 1,901,719,123
Deductions
Allowances 1,175,001,400 1,070,922,058
Charity care 20,358,606 29,803,690

1,195,360,006 1,100,725,748
$ 853,959,278 $ 800,993,375

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Hospital at
amounts different from its established rates The difference is accounted for as allowances
Payment arrangements include prospectively determined rates per discharge, reimbursed costs,
fee-for-service, discounted charges and per diem payments Net patient service revenue is
affected by the State of Connecticut Disproportionate Share program and is reported at the
estimated net realizable amounts due from patients, third-party payors and others for services
rendered and includes estimated retroactive revenue adjustments due to future audits, reviews
and investigations Retroactive adjustments are considered in the recognition of revenue on an
estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and such amounts are adjusted in
future periods as adjustments become known or as years are no longer subject to such audits,
reviews and investigations During 2011 and 2010, the Hospital recorded net changes in
estimates of approximately $3 2 million and $780,000, respectively, which primarily relate to
better than previously estimated third party payor settlements

The Hospital has established estimates based on information presently available, of amounts due
to or from Medicare, Medicaid and third-party payors for adjustments to current and prior year
payment rates, based on industry-wide and Hospital-specific data Such amounts are included in
the accompanying balance sheets Additionally, certain payors’ payment rates for various years
have been appealed by the Hospital If the appeals are successful, additional income applicable to
those years might be realized
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Hartford Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Revenue from Services to Patients and Charity Care (continued)

The Hospital has agreements with various health maintenance organizations (HMOs) to provide
medical services to subscribing participants Under these agreements, the HMOs make fee-for-
service payments to the Hospital for certain covered services based upon discounted fee
schedules In addition, the Hospital receives monthly capitation payments from certain HMOs
based on the number of each HMQO’s participants, regardless of services actually performed by
the Hospital

The Hospital accepts all patients regardless of their ability to pay A patient is classified as a
charity patient by reference to the established policies of the Hospital Essentially, these policies
define charity services as those services for which no payment is anticipated In assessing a
patient’s inability to pay, the Hospital utilizes the generally recognized poverty income levels for
the State of Connecticut, but also includes certain cases where incurred charges are significant
when compared to incomes

3. Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at September 30

2011 2010
Health care services
Free beds $ 24,458,498 $ 24311,156
Research 30,689,521 34,206,414
Education 10,094,964 11,351,456
Capital replacement 7,237,273 8,692,378
Other health care services 26,306,666 28.817.544

$ 98,786,922 $ 107,378,948

Permanently restricted net assets at September 30 are restricted for

2011 2010
Investments to be held in perpetuity, the income
from which is expendable to support health care
services $ 55,190,045 $ 54,860,780
Endowment requiring income to be added to
original gift to support health care services 21,274,409 20,915,172

Restricted funds held in trust by others, the income
from which is expendable to support health care
services 115,839,220 119,917,040
$ 192,303,674 $ 195,692,992
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Hartford Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Net Assets (continued)

The Hospital’s endowment consists of hundreds of individuals funds established for a variety of
purposes The endowment includes donor-restricted endowment funds Net assets associated
with endowment funds are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-
imposed restrictions

The Board of Directors of the Hospital has interpreted UPMIFA as requiring the preservation of
the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds
absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary As a result of this interpretation, the Hospital
classifies as permanently net restricted assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to the
permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment,
and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the
applicable donor gift instrument at the time of the accumulation is added to the fund The
remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently
restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are
appropriated for expenditure by the organization in a manner consistent with the standard of
prudence prescribed by UPMIFA In accordance with UPMIFA, the Hospital considers the
following factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted funds

1) The duration and preservation of the fund

2) The purposes of the Hospital and the donor-restricted endowment fund

3) General economic conditions

4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation

5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
6) Other resources of the Hospital

7) The investment policies of the Hospital

The Hospital has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to
provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment while seeking
to maintain purchasing power of the endowment assets Endowment assets include those assets
of donor-restricted funds that the Hospital must hold in perpetuity or for a donor-specific
period(s) Under this policy, as approved by the Board of Directors, the endowment assets are
invested in a manner that is intended to produce a real return, net of inflation and investment
management costs, of at least 4% over the long term Actual returns in any given year may vary
from this amount

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Hospital relies on a total return strategy in
which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and
unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends) The Hospital targets a diversified asset
allocation that places a greater emphasis on equity-based alternative investments to achieve its
long-term objective within prudent risk constraints
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Hartford Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Net Assets (continued)

The Hospital has a policy of appropriating for distribution each year of 4% of the trailing twelve
quarter average market value of each fiscal year in which the distribution is planned This is
consistent with the Hospital’s objective to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment
assets held in perpetuity or for a specified term as well as to provide additional real growth
through new gifts and investment returns

Changes in endowment funds for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2011 consisted of the

following

Temporarily  Permanently
Restricted Restricted

Total

Endowment net assets at beginning of y ear $ 59918,239 § 75,775952 § 135,694,191

Investment return

Investment income 421,733 359,236 780,969
Net depreciation (realized and unrealized) (839,351) — (839,351)
Total investment return (417,618) 359,236 (58,382)
Contributions - 329,266 329,266
Appropnation of endowment assets for

expenditure (5,637,904) - (5,637,904)
Endowment net assets at end of vear $ 53,862,717 § 76464454 § 130,327,171

Changes in endowment funds for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2010 consisted of the

following

Temporarily  Permanently
Restricted Restricted

Total

Endowment net assets at beginning of v ear $ 53476892 § 74359240 $

Investment return

127.836.132

Investment income 1.006.454 59472 1.065.926
Net appreciation (realized and unrealized) 7.930.368 — 7.930.368
Total mvestment return 8.936.822 59472 8.996.294
Contributions - 1.357.240 1.357.240
Appropnation of endowment assets for

expenditure (2.495.475) - (2.495.475)
Endowment net assets at end of yvear $ 59918239 $ 75.775952 $§ 135.694.191
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Hartford Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Net Assets (continued)

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted

endowments funds may fall below the level that the donor, as stipulated by, UPMIFA requires
the Hospital to retain as a fund of perpetual duration These deficiencies periodically result from

unfavorable market fluctuations that occurred shortly after the investment of new permanently

restricted contributions in which case the Board of Directors may deem unprudent the

continuation of appropriation for a limited period There were no significant deficiencies of this
nature which are reported in unrestricted net assets as of September 30, 2011 or 2010

4. Assets Whose Use is Limited

Included in assets whose use is limited at September 30 are the following

Cash and cash equivalents
Money market funds
Domestic equity securities
Fixed income bonds

US

International
Mutual funds

US

International
Common collective funds

US

International

Other notes and accounts receivable

Pledges receivable, net

Due from affiliated entities, net

The Hospital advances funds to affiliates to provide capital for the expansion of certain mission-

2011 2010
$ 2,071,049 S 1,364,494
65,519,377 4.304.570
34,729,511 35,026,257
25,730,197 71,121,342
8,844,634 -
73,786,682 71,005,896
62,759,657 62,471,962
127,659,082 107,950,102
40,179,160 36,868,287
200,522 114,631
1,752,715 2,048,767
13,784,045 15,290,164

$ 457,016,631

$ 407,566,472

related activities The Hospital expects these advances to be repaid, generally with interest

Periodically, amounts outstanding are reviewed for collectability and adjustments are provided

where collection is doubtful
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Hartford Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4. Assets Whose Use is Limited (continued)

The composition and presentation of unrestricted investment income and gains from investments,
which are included in nonoperating income in the consolidated statements of operations and
changes in net assets, are as follows

Year Ended September 30

2011 2010
Interest and dividend income $ 4,079,303 $ 6,354,615
Realized gain (loss) on investments, net 7,928,671 (433,507)
Contributions 650,919 995,454
Other (50913)  (1,507,615)

$ 12,607,980 $ 5,408,947

5. Fair Values of Financial Instruments

As defined in ASC 820-10, fair value is based on the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date In order to increase consistency and comparability in fair value
measurements, ASC 820-10 establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes observable and
unobservable inputs used to measure fair value into three broad levels, which are described
below

Level I: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets that are accessible at the
measurement date for identical assets or liabilities The fair value hierarchy gives the highest
priority to Level 1 inputs

Level 2: Observable inputs that are based on inputs not quoted in active markets, but
corroborated by market data

Level 3: Unobservable inputs are used when little or no market data is available The fair
value hierarchy gives the lowest priority to Level 3 inputs

A financial instrument’s categorization within the valuation hierarchy is based upon the lowest
level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement In determining fair value, the
Hospital utilizes valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize
the use of unobservable inputs to the extent possible and considers nonperformance risk in its
assessment of fair value
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Hartford Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

5. Fair Values of Financial Instruments (continued)

Financial assets carried at fair value in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets, excluding
assets invested in the Hospital’s defined benefit pension plan, are classified in the table below in
one of the three categories described above

September 30, 2011
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 64,109,337 - 3 - 64,109,337
Assets Iimited as to use
Cash and cash equivalents 2,071,049 - - 2,071,049
Money market funds 65,519,377 - - 65,519,377
Domestic equity securities 34,729,511 - - 34,729,511
Fixed income bonds
UsS - 25,730,197 - 25,730,197
International - 8,844,634 - 8,844,634
Mutual funds
UsS 73,786,682 - - 73,786,682
International 62,759,657 - - 62,759,657
Common collective funds
UsS - 127,659,082 - 127,659,082
International - 40,179,160 - 40,179,160
Other assets
Domestic mutual funds 4,208,400 - - 4,208,400
Funds held m trust by others
Cash and cash equivalents 2,848,274 — — 2,848,274
Equity securities
UsS 51,737,201 - - 51,737,201
International 5,449,937 - - 5,449,937
Fixed income bonds
US - 34,684,027 - 34,684,027
International - 3,462,188 - 3,462,188
Common collective funds
UsS - 10,571,639 - 10,571,639
International - 3,213,731 - 3,213,731
Domestic mutual funds 2,181,006 - - 2,181,006
Other - 1,691,217 - 1,691,217
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Hartford Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

5. Fair Values of Financial Instruments (continued)

Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value as of September 30, 2010 are classified in the

table below in one of the three categories described above

September 30, 2010
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 44299371 - $ - 44299371
Assets Iimited as to use
Cash and cash equivalents 1.364.494 - - 1.364.494
Money market funds 4.304.570 - - 4.304.570
Domestic equity securities 35.026.257 - - 33.026.257
Domestic fixed mncome bonds - 71.121.342 - 71.121.342
Mutual funds
US 71.005.896 - - 71.005.896
International 62.471.962 - - 62.471.962
Common collective funds
US - 107.950.102 - 107.950.102
International - 36.868.287 - 36.868.287
Other assets
Domestic mutual funds 2.104.200 - - 2.104.200
Funds held m trust by others
Cash and cash equivalents 2.948.541 - - 2.948.541

Equity securities

US 53.558.475 - - 53.538475

International 5.641.788 - - 5.641.788
Fixed income bonds

US - 35.904.989 - 35.904.988

International - 3.584.065 - 3.584.065
Common collective funds

US - 10.943.786 - 10.943.786

International - 3.326.862 - 3.326.862
Domestic mutual funds 2.257.783 - - 2.257.783
Other - 1.750.752 - 1.750.752
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Hartford Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

5. Fair Values of Financial Instruments (continued)

Financial assets carried at fair value included in the cash balance retirement plan as of
September 30, 2011 are classified in the table below in one of the three categories described
above

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,518,470 - - 10,518,470
Domestic equity securities 40,514,124 - - 40,514,124
Fixed income bonds

UsS — 49,049,039 — 49,049,039

International - 14,305,453 - 14,305,453
Mutual funds

UsS 91,097,250 - — 91,097,250

International 59,483,410 - - 59,483,410
Common collective funds

UsS — 201,803,168 — 201,803,168

International - 45,570,541 - 45,570,541

Financial assets carried at fair value included in the defined benefit cash balance retirement plan
as of September 30, 2010 are classified in the table below in one of the three categories described
above

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Cash and cash equivalents $ 17.885.811 - - 17.885.811
Domestic equity securities 63.080.633 - - 65.080.633
Fixed income bonds

UsS - 78.548.061 - 78.548.061

International - 15.939.404 - 15.939.404
Mutual funds

UsS 68.644.290 - - 68.644.290

International 67.613.513 - - 67.613.513
Common collective funds

UsS - 194.741.633 - 194.741.633

International - 16.349.239 - 16.349.239
Other 28.182.476 - - 28.182.476
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Hartford Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

5. Fair Values of Financial Instruments (continued)

Fair value for Level 1 is based upon quoted market prices Fair value for Level 2 is based upon
model-based valuation techniques for which all significant assumptions are observable in the
market or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the
assets Inputs are obtained from various sources including public market participants, dealers and
brokers

The Hospital’s long-term debt obligations were reported in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets at the carrying value which totaled approximately $208,560,000 at September 30,
2011 approximated fair value The fair value of these obligations at September 30, 2011 was
determined by the Hospital’s investment advisor using a discounted cash flow analysis At
September 30, 2010, the carrying value of the Hospital’s long term debt approximated fair value

6. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment consist of the following at September 30

2011 2010
Land and land improvements $ 23,011,190 $ 21,176,794
Buildings and fixed equipment 526,586,817 483.427.457
Movable equipment 383,220,441 348,893,625

932,818,448 853,497,876

Less accumulated depreciation 635,128,928 593,621,312
297,689,520 259,876,564

Construction in process (estimated cost to
complete - $23,191,300) 28,166,452 39,136,770
$ 325,855,972 $ 299,013,334

7. Pensions and Other Post-retirement Benefits

The Hospital has a cash balance retirement plan, the Retirement Plan for Employees of Hartford
Hospital, covering substantially all employees, and a noncontributory, supplemental defined-
benefit retirement plan for certain executive employees (collectively, the pension plans)

The Hospital provides health care and life insurance benefits to its retired employees who meet
certain eligibility requirements The Hospital’s policy is to fund the cost of post-retirement
benefits, other than pensions, as incurred



Hartford Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Pensions and Other Post-retirement Benefits (continued)

Included in unrestricted net assets at September 30 are the following amounts that have not yet
been recognized in net periodic benefit cost

Unrecognized actuarial loss

Unrecognized prior service credit

2011

2010

$ 344,687,961
(5,530,954)

$ 313,925,513

(9,147,716)

$ 339,157,007

§ 304,777,797

The actuarial loss and prior service credit included unrestricted net assets at September 30, 2011,
and expected to be recognized in net periodic benefit cost during the year ending September 30,

2012, are as follows

Unrecognized actuarial loss
Unrecognized prior service credit

$ 16,052,399
(3,016,211)

$ 13,036,188

The following table sets forth the plans’ funded status and amounts recognized in the

consolidated balance sheets

Change in benefit obligations

Benefit obligations at beginning of y ear
Service cost

Interest cost

Benefits paid

Actuanal gains and losses

Plan amendments

Benefit obligations at y ear-end

Change in plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of
vear

Actual return on plan assets

Benefits paid

Employ er contributions

Fair value of plan assets at y car-end

Funded status of the plans

Pension Benefits

2011

2010

2011

Other Post-Retirement Benefits

2010

$ (757,387,873)

$ (699.558.199)

$ (76,107,566)

$ (75.294.534)

(31,499,870) (27.786.254) (2,247,313) (2.242.868)
(38,240,998) (38.469.092) (3,887,066) (4.184.958)
46,950,284 145.781.962 3,840,944 3.352.378

(2,083,677) (35.144.571) 3,020,947 (2.358.216)
. (2.211.719) (568,702) 4.620.632
(782,262,134)  (757387.873)  (75,948,756)  (76.107.566)
552,985,060 540.181.936
6,223,548 57.159.545
(46,950,284) (43.781.962) (3,840,944) (3.352.378)
83,131 1.425.541 3,840,944 3.352.378
512,341,455 552.985.060 _

$ (269,920,679)

$ (204.402.813)

$ (75,948,756) § (76.107.566)
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Pensions and Other Post-retirement Benefits (continued)

Pension Benefits Other Post-Retirement Benefits
2011 2010 2011 2010
Components of net periodic benefit
cost

Senvice cost $ 31499870 $ 27786254 $ 2,247,313 $ 2.242.868
Interest cost 38,240,998 38.469.092 3,887,066 4.184.958
Expected return on plan assets (48,967,204) (33.168.189) - -
Net amortization and deferral 7,676,567 782.781 319,311 629.820
Loss on settlement — 199.126 - -
Benefit cost $ 28,450,231 $ 14069064 $ 6,453,690 $ 7.057.646

The accumulated benefit obligation for the pension plans were $739,738,503 and $714,833,444
as of September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively

The weighted-average assumptions used to develop net periodic benefit cost and the projected
benefit obligation were as follows

2011 2010
Discount rate for projected benefit obligation 5.00% 505%
Discount rate for net periodic benefit cost 5.05% 550%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 8.00% 8 00%
Measurement date September 30  September 30

The Hospital has a defined contribution plan for all new employees The cash balance retirement
plan is frozen to all new members effective in fiscal year 2010 Expense for employer
contributions was approximately $4,504,911 and $1,798,937 in 2011 and 2010, respectively
These amounts are included in accrued pension liability on the consolidated balance sheets

The expected rate of return on plan assets was determined by the expected return on each asset
class based on a model that considers historical and expected future performance

The weighted-average annual assumed rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered benefits
(ie, health care cost trend rate) is assumed to be 9% Rates are assumed to decline to 5%
through 2019 This health care cost trend rate assumption has a significant effect on the amounts
reported To illustrate, a one percentage point increase in the assumed health care cost trend rate
would increase the service and interest cost and accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation
by approximately $151,324 and $3,397,780 at September 30, 2011, respectively A one
percentage point decrease in the assumed health care cost trend rate would decrease the service
and interest cost and accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation by approximately $167,428
and $2,989.773 at September 30, 2011, respectively
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Pensions and Other Post-Retirement Benefits (continued)
Plan Assets

The pension plan weighted-average asset allocations at September 30, by asset category, are as
follows

2011 2010
Equity securities 59% 67%
Fixed income/debt securities 33 25
Commodities/inflation/real assets 7 5
Other 1 3
Total 100% 100%

The goals of the plan are to provide a secure retirement benefit for plan participants and to
manage plan assets for the exclusive benefit of the participants The Investment Committee of
the Board of Directors has responsibility for the development, review and monitoring of the
investment policy The plan assets are invested in accordance with the policy

Contributions

The Hospital expects to contribute $32,654,000 to its pension plans and $4,303,100 to its other
post-retirement benefit plan in 2012

Estimated Future Benefit Puyments

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, are expected to be paid as
follows

Other Post-
Pension Benefits Retirement Benefits

2012 $ 64,626,200 $ 4303,107
2013 57,717,451 4,515,185
2014 55,316,617 4,780,787
2015 56,001,002 4,960,133
2016 58,776,056 5,249,718
2017-2021 323,836,935 29,026,153
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Pensions and Other Post-Retirement Benefits (continued)

As discussed in the Fair Value Measurements note (Note 5), the Hospital follows a three-level
hierarchy to categorize assets measured at fair value In accordance with this hierarchy, as of
September 30, 2011, 39% and 61% of the Hospital Plan’s assets which are measured at fair value
on a recurring basis were categorized as Level 1 and Level 2 investments, respectively
Securities with readily determinable values are carried at fair value as determined based on

independent published sources
8. Long-Term Debt

Details of long-term debt are as follows

September 30
2011 2010
Intercompany debt with HHC
Series A, consisting of a tax-exempt serial bond and
term bonds, interest at rates ranging from 4 4% to
50% $ 90,364,187
Series B, tax-exempt variable rate term bond 48,221,793
Series C, taxable variable rate term bond 28,831,592
State of Connecticut Health and Educational Authority
(CHEFA) variable rate demand bonds — $ 45,940,000
CHEFA Easy Loan 16,221,042 20,000,000
Capital lease obligations 8,243,545 -
Line of credit 10,059,865 25,000,000
Other notes 4,827,560 1,517,484
Premium on long-term debt 1,790,766 -
208,560,350 92,457,484
Less current portion 16,971,544 30,300,808

$191,588,806 3

62,156,676
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

8. Long-Term Debt (continued)

On September 29, 2011, HHC issued approximately $375,815,000 of CHEFA Revenue Bonds
Series A, B, and C (the HHC 2011 Bonds) In conjunction with the issuance of the 2011 Bonds,
an obligated group was formed The members of the obligated group are HHC, Hartford
Hospital, The Hospital of Central Connecticut at New Britain General and Bradley Memorial,
Windham Community Memorial Hospital and MidState Medical Center (collectively referred to
as the “Obligated Group”) Obligated Group members are jointly and severally liable under a
Master Trust Indenture (MTI) to make all payments required with respect to obligations under
the MTI HHC does have the right to name designated affiliates, although presently none exist
Though designated affiliates are not obligated to make debt service payments on the obligations
under the MTI, each designated affiliate would have an independent designated affiliate
agreement and promissory note with HHC with stipulated repayment terms and conditions, each
subject to the governing law of the obligated groups’ state of incorporation In addition, HHC
may cause each designated affiliate to transfer such amounts as necessary to enable the obligated
group members to comply with the terms of the MTIL, including payment of the outstanding
obligations

The HHC 2011 Bonds were issued to refund portions of existing debt under HHC, and to obtain
funds for future capital needs As such, the HHC 2011 Bonds are reflected as intercompany debt
in the schedule above The HHC Series A Revenue Bonds consist of serial bonds that mature
annually from July 1, 2014 through July 1, 2023 and the term bonds mature from July 1, 2024
through July 1, 2041 The HHC Series B Revenue Bonds consist of term bonds that mature from
July 1, 2042 through July 1, 2049 The HHC Series B Revenue Bonds are secured by an
irrevocable letter of credit issued by Bank of America which expires on September 29, 2018 The
HHC Series C Revenue Bonds consist of term bonds that mature from July 1, 2042 through July
1, 2049 The HHC Series C Revenue Bonds are secured by an irrevocable letter of credit issued
by JP Morgan Chase Bank which expires on October 1, 2016 The reimbursement terms of the
letters of credit for the HHC Series B and C Revenue Bonds are such that in the event a letter of
credit is drawn upon due to a failed remarketing the components available shall equal the
aggregate principal and interest amount of bonds outstanding

The MTI and Supplemental MTI provide for the potential establishment and maintenance of a
Debt Service Reserve Fund, a pledge of gross receipts, as defined, and parity with the HHC
Series A Revenue Bonds that remain outstanding. The MTI and loan agreements establish certain
restrictive covenants, including a debt service coverage ratio and days cash on hand requirement
No violations of covenants existed as of September 30, 2011

28



Hartford Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

8. Long-Term Debt (continued)

In August 2000, $30,675,000 of $31,175,000 of CHEFA Variable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds,
Hartford Hospital Issue Series B (Hartford Hospital Series B Bonds), were issued and were
secured by an irrevocable direct pay letter of credit issued by Bank of America The Hartford
Hospital Series B Bonds were issued to finance the construction of a 78-unit, independent living
and assisted living facility (Cedar Mountain Commons) and the funding of various equipment
purchases, software purchases and renovation projects The Hartford Hospital Series B Bonds
were extinguished during 2011 in conjunction with the HHC 2011 bonds

In March 2002, $15.265,000 of $36,110,000 CHEFA Variable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds,
Health Care Capital Asset Program Issue, Series A-1 (Hartford Hospital Series A-1 Bonds), were
issued to the Hospital and secured by an irrevocable direct pay letter of credit issued by Bank of
America The letter of credit expires on May 1, 2012 The Hartford Hospital Series A-1 Bonds
were issued to purchase a parking garage from Hartford Hospital Real Estate Corporation and
were extinguished during 2011 The Hartford Hospital Series A-1 Bonds were extinguished
during 2011 in conjunction with the HHC 2011 bonds

Under the Hartford Hospital Series A-1 and B Bonds, the Hospital had balloon principal
payments of $30,675,000 and $15,265,000 due on July 1, 2030 and 2031, respectively The
financing documents contain certain restrictive covenants including the maintenance of a
minimum debt service coverage ratio As of September 30, 2010, the variable interest rate
approximated 26%

In September 2010, the Hospital entered into a master financing agreement with CHEFA, for
funds to be used to purchase all or a portion of the costs of various capital expenditures The
interest rate is 2 75% and payable in monthly installments of $357,156 for a period of five years
The outstanding balance related to the master financing agreement as of September 30, 2011 was
$16,221,042

The Hospital entered into a capitalized lease for a satellite location The lease is a twenty year
lease with an option to purchase at the end of the thirty-seventh month The monthly installments
are $71,637 with interest at 6 25% The outstanding capital lease obligation was $8,243,545 as of
September 30, 2011

As part of the HHC 2011 Bonds, the Obligated Group entered into a new line of credit for
$20,000,000 from Bank of America which expires in September 2012. As of September 30,
2011, the Hospital drew $10,059,865 on this line of credit, with a variable rate of 1 25% and is
included in current portion of long-term debt on the consolidated balance sheets As of
September 30, 2010, the Hospital drew $26,500,000 on a then existing revolving loan of
$35,000,000, included in current portion of long-term debt, which was paid in conjunction with
the HHC 2011 Bonds
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

8. Long-Term Debt (continued)

Scheduled principal repayments are as follows

2012 $ 16,971,544
2013 7,031,545
2014 12,104,492
2015 5,339,199
2016 1,330,294
Thereafter 165,783,276

$ 208,560,350

Interest paid for the years ended September 30, 2011 and 2010 was $1,558,782 and $619,197,
respectively

9. Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable, included in board-designated investments and other assets, include the
following unconditional promises to give as of September 30

2011 2010
Due within one year $ 1,178,882 $ 956,204
Due in one to five years 810,117 1,340,333

1,988,999 2,296,537

Less allowance and discount to present value 236,284 247,770
Pledges receivable, net $ 1,752,715 $ 2,048,767

The discount recognizes the present value of the pledges The allowance recognizes the
estimated uncollectible portion of the pledges

10. Commitments and Contingencies

Various lawsuits and claims arising in the normal course of operations are pending or are in
progress against the Hospital Such lawsuits and claims are either specifically covered by
insurance as explained in Note 1 or are deemed to be immaterial While the outcomes of the
lawsuits cannot be determined at this time, management believes that any loss which may arise
from these actions will not have a material adverse effect on the financial position or changes in
net assets of the Hospital



Hartford Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

10. Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

The Hospital has several operating lease agreements for certain real estate, medical equipment
and computer equipment Certain of these leases have renewal options for periods up to five
years and escalation clauses Rent is payable in equal monthly installments Rent expense was
$21,915,275 and $19,345,592 for the years ended September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively

The future minimum lease payments are as follows

2012 $ 9,507,704
2013 7,350,672
2014 5,062,122
2015 4,851,936
2016 6,069 880
Thereafter 62,226,610

$ 95.068.924

11. Related-Party Transactions

The Hospital provides general and administrative services to certain of its affiliates and is
reimbursed for the cost of these services Fees charged to affiliates for the year ended
September 30, 2011 and 2010, which are included in other operating revenue in the consolidated
statement of operations and changes in net assets, were approximately $35,132,123 and
$33,264,910, respectively

Amounts due from affiliates related to these services at September 30 are as follows

2011 2010
Intercompany receivable $ 790316 $ 2393227
Notes receivable from affiliates 15,989,108 7.647.392

$16,779,424  $10,040,619
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

12. Guarantees

The Hospital guarantees certain debt issues of related parties The related parties would not have
been able to obtain favorable financing terms and rates without the Hospital’s guarantee The
term of the guarantees is equal to the term of the related debt, with maturities between 2012 and
2015 The maximum potential amount of future payments the Hospital could be required to make
under its guarantees at September 30, 2011 and 2010 was approximately $1,925,000 and
$60,048,700, respectively If the related party does not make the necessary principal and interest
payments required by the debt agreements, the Hospital is required to pay the monthly debt
service

The Hospital also guarantees the termination value of a swap agreement of a related party The
arrangement relates to an interest rate swap contract with a counterparty with an original notional
amount of $19,745,000 to fix the variable rate debt at a rate of 4 15% The Hospital would be
responsible for any termination payments related to the swap in the event of either
nonperformance by the counterparty or by the counterparty’s election to terminate the swap
agreement This guarantee is expected to significantly reduce annual debt service payments of
the related party The swap’s termination value was approximately $4,248,129 and $3,185,500 as
of September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively

In 2009, the Hospital entered into a guarantee agreement with two entities in which the Hospital
has non-marketable equity investments in, for the issuance of financial guarantees in order to
assist these entities in obtaining bank financing, which expire in June 2016 and September 2016,
respectively The Hospital believes that, based on its knowledge of their businesses, these entities
continue to be an acceptable credit risk The amount of the financial guarantees is approximately
$5,000,000 at September 30, 2011 and 2010

13. Functional Expenses

The Hospital provides health care services to residents within its geographic location Net
expenses related to providing these services are as follows

Year Ended September 30

2011 2010
Health care services $ 870,839,225 $ 831,807,012
Research 23,127,300 22.085,415
Education 69,670,993 66,532,311

$ 963,637,518 $ 920,424,738
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

14. Supplemental Cash Flow Information

The changes in assets and liabilities are as follows

Year Ended September 30

2011 2010

Increase in accounts receivable $ (21,003,837) $ (37,198,861)
Decrease (increase) in other receivables 4,310,524 (2,605,021)
Increase in due from affiliates (6,738,805) (3.828,421)
Decrease (increase) in inventories of supplies and

prepaid expenses and other assets 895,438 (2,212,962)
Increase in other assets (15,010,483) (19,219,741)
Increase in estimated third-party payor settlements 4,869,382 8,953,139
Decrease in accounts payable (22,252,539) (2,849,641)
Decrease in salaries, wages, payroll taxes and

amounts withheld from employees (3,398,713) (15,728,394)
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses 16,885,371 (823,442)
Increase in accrued pension liability and other

liabilities 27,247,872 17,227,866

$ (14,195,790) $ (58,285,478)

15. Subsequent Event

The Hospital evaluated subsequent events through January 27, 2012, which is the date the
financial statements were issued No events occurred that require disclosure or adjustment to the
consolidated financial statements, except for the Hospital acquired an additional one-percent
ownership in an existing joint venture in October 2011 As a result, the joint venture will be
accounted for as a consolidated entity of the Hospital for fiscal year 2012

|9%)
[99)
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Report of Independent Auditors on Other Financial Information

Board of Directors
Hartford Hospital

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic consolidated
financial statements taken as a whole The consolidating details appearing in conjunction with
the consolidated financial statements are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are
not a required part of the basic consolidated financial statements Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audits of the basic consolidated financial
statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic
consolidated financial statements taken as a whole

St ¥ LLP

January 27,2012

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited



Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equiv alents

Accounts recen able. less allowances for doubttul accounts of $29.331.000

Other recers ables

Due trom aftiliates. net
Inventories of supplies

Prepaid expenses and other assets

Current portion of assets whose use 1~ limited

Total current assets

Assets whose use 15 lmited
Investments and other assets
Investments tor restricted purposes
Escrow funds for long-term debt
Funds de~ignated for debt service

Funds held m trust by others

Other assets
Property . plant and equipment. net

(1) Includes Cedar Mountain Commons

Hartford Hospital

Consolidating Balance Sheet

Year Ended September 30. 2011

Hartford
Hospital

Jefferson House
Combined

The Institute
of Living

Total

$ 060477778
123.703.917
14.438.542
16.276.475
11.054.903
10.118.833
3.902.820

$ 2.146.351
1.739.489

898.005

42,647

$ 1.485.208
(2.321)
(395.056)

$  64.109.337
125443406
14.436.221
16.779.424
11.054.903
10.161.480
3.902.820

239.973.268

129.222.699
146.779.526
54.673.488
6.943.069

+4.826.492
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1.087.831

245.887.591

216442837
175.054.417
54.673.488
6.943.069

337.618.782

92.291.635

81.481.163
309.372.889

69.212.972

21.804.495

10.120.786

46.282.057

1.743.070

6.362.297

453.113.811

115.839.220

81.481.163
325.855.972

$ 1.060.737.758

$  105.964.745

$ 55.475.255




Hartford Hospital

Consolidating Balance Sheet (continued)

Year Ended September 30. 2011

Liabilities and net assets
Current habilities
Accounts pay able
Salartes. wages. payroll taxes and amounts withheld trom employ ees
Accrued expenses
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Current portion of long-term debt
Current portion of accrued pension liability
Current portion of other liabilities
Total current habilities

Accrued pension liability
Long-term debt. less current portion
Other habilities

Net assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

(1) Includes Cedar Mountain Commons

Hartford Jefferson House The Institute

Hospital Combined of Living Total
$ 19542101 % 143.729 $  19.685.830
18.445.257 207.346 18.652.603
36.997.829 1157741  $  110.278 38.265.848
6.850.045 - - 6.850.045
16.971.544 - - 16.971.544
13.884.957 - - 13.884.957
6.640.464 — — 6.640.464
119.332.197 1.508.816 110.278 120.951.291
340.366.785 - - 340.366.785
191.588.806 - - 191.588.806
6.957.786 - - 6.957.786
163.006.762 77.148.434 31.067.298 271.222.494

82.502.856
156.982.566

2964277
24343218

13.319.789
10.977.890

98.786.922
192.303.674

402492184

104.455.929

55.364.977

562.313.090

$ 1.060.737.758

$  105.964.745




Hartford Hospaital

Consolidating Statement of Operations

Year Ended September 30. 2011

Unrestricted revenues. gamns and other support
Net patient sertice revenue
Other operating revenue
Net assets released from restrictions for operations

Operating expenses
Salaries
Employee benefits
Supplies and other
Purchased services
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for uncollectible accounts
Interest

Income from operations before loss on early extinquishment of debt

Loss on early extinquishment of debt
Income trom operations

Nonoperating mcome (loss)
Income from mn estments. gitts and bequests. net

Other

Excess of revenues over expenses betore change in unrealized gamns
and losses on 1\ estments

Change 1n unrealized gamns and losses on 1y estments
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses

(1) Includes Cedar Mountain Commons

37

Hartford Jefferson House The Institute
Hospital Combined of Living Eliminations Total
$ 853.959.278 $  853.959.278
121.645.764 $ 5450611 §  (239.236) 121.952.140
9.161.084 $ 26.403 271717 - 9.465.204
984.766.126 26.403 823.328 (239.236) 985.376.622
433.339.431 - - - 433.339.431
128.868.720 - - 128.868.720
185.371.396 81 341.009 (239.236) 185.496.450
157.976.819 (122 - - 157.979.941
43.450.600 - 474.097 - 43.924.697
12.915.771 - 4.013 - 12.919.784
1.556.400 — — — 1.556.400
963.479.137 26.403 819.119 (239.236) 964.085.423
21.286.989 - 4.209 - 21.291.199
(447.904) - - - (447.904)
20.839.085 - 4.209 - 20.843.295
8.711.872 - 1.160.026 - 9.871.898
(18.983) 2.755.065 - - 2.736.082
8.692.889 2.755.065 1.160.026 - 12.607.980
29.531.974 2.755.065 1.164.235 - 33.451.275
(10.212.490) (5.359.616) (1.798.069) - (17.370.175)
$ 19319484 § (2.604.551) §  (633.834) $ - 3 16.081.100




Hartford Hospital

Consolidating Balance Sheet

Year Ended September 30. 2010

Jefferson House
Combined

The Institute
of Living

Total

Hartford
Hospital
Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equiv alents $  33.336.251

116.439.803
18.731.666
8.221.672
10.906.251
11.166.296
+4.304.570

Accounts recen able. less allowances for doubtful accounts of $35.400.000
Other recers ables

Due trom aftiliates. net

Inventories of supplies

Prepaid expenses and other assets

Current portion of assets whose use 1~ limited

$ 9.613.795
919.550

11.146

1.733.413
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$ 1.149.325
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$ 44299371
117.359.333
18.746.745
10.040.619
10.906.251
11.205.570
+4.304.570

Total current assets 203.306.509
Assets whose use 15 Iimited

134.459.350
154.816.785

Investments and other assets
Investments tor restricted purposes

._.
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=
S
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60.142.730
5.581.454

1.242.624

24.605.378
23.656.205

216.862.479

219.207.458
184.054 444

289.276.135
Funds held 1n trust by others 95.521.928

40.644.647
281.906.249

Other assets
Property . plant and equipment. net

65.724.184

22.521.281

10.270.691

48.261.383

1.873.831

6.836.394

403.261.902

119.917.040

40.644.647
299.013.334

$ 910.655.467

$  110.829.502

$ 58.214.432

$ 1.079.699.401

(1) Includes Cedar Mountain Commons



Hartford Hospital

Consolidating Balance Sheet (continued)

Year Ended September 30. 2010

Liabilities and net assets
Current habilities
Accounts pay able
Salartes. wages. payroll taxes and amounts withheld trom employ ees
Accrued expenses
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Current portion of long-term debt
Current portion of accrued pension liability
Current portion of other liabilities
Total current habilities

Accrued pension liability
Long-term debt. less current portion
Other lLiabilities

Net assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

(1) Includes Cedar Mountain Commons

60.966.876
9.234.293

178.313.676
89.881.759
159.524.339

1.189.800

79.750.885
3.088.566
25.060.002

32.531.691
14.408.623
11.108.651

Hartford Jefferson House The Institute

Hospital Combined of Living Total
41.856.450 % 81.909 $ 41938359
21.592.183 459.133 22.051.316
20.015.802 1.199.207 $ 165468 21.380.477
1.980.663 - - 1.980.663
30.300.808 - - 30.300.808
9.051.278 - - 9.051.278
8.823.417 — — 8.823.417
133.620.601 1.740.249 165.468 135.526.318
279.113.923 - (hH 279.113.922

62.156.676
9.234.293

290.596.252
107.378.948
195.692.992

427.719.774

107.899.453

58.048.965

593.668.192

910.655.467

$  110.829.502

$ 58.214.432

$ 1.079.699.401




Hartford Hospaital

Consolidating Statement of Operations

Year Ended September 30. 2010

Hartford Jefferson House The Institute

Hospital Combined of Living Eliminations Total
Unrestricted revenues. gamns and other support
Net patient sertice revenue $ 800.993.375 $ 800.993.375
Other operating revenue 122.983.099 $ 528217 §  (239.236) 123.272.080
Net assets released from restrictions for operations 8.623.312 § 29.543 21.399 - 8.674.254
932.599.786 29543 349616 (239.236) 932.939.709
Operating expenses
Salaries 398.505.926 - - - 398.505.926
Employee benefits 100.636.264 - - - 100.636.264
Supplies and other 181.630.180 24.637 146.680 (239.236) 181.562.261
Purchased services 158.477.075 4.906 - - 158.481.981
Depreciation and amortization 42.312.460 - 486.596 - 42.799.056
Provision for uncollectible accounts 37.824.767 - - - 37.824.767
Interest 614.483 — — — 614.483
920.001.155 29.543 633.276 (239.236) 920.424.738
Income from operations 12.598.631 - (83.660) - 12.514.971
Nonoperating income (loss)
Income (loss) from i estments. gitts and bequests. net 5.143.396 - (128.093) - 5.015.303
Other 69.283 324361 - - 393.644
5.212.679 324361 (128.093) - 5.408.947
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses betore change m
unrealized gains and losses on my estments 17.811.310 324.361 (211733 - 17.923.918
Change 1n unrealized gamns and losses on 1y estments 15.769.108 4.988.574 2.409.188 — 23.166.870
Excess of rexenues oy er expenses $ 33580418 % 5312935 § 2197435 % - $  41.090.788

(1) Includes Cedar Mountain Commons
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